
@Jm*9,H * ffi

AGENDA

Ontario Association of Police Services Board - Zone 5 Business Meeting

S Tuesday, December L2,2O23

Remote Electronic Meeting - Hosted by Guelph Police Service

Shared Meeting - 9:30 am

Board Business Meeting - 10:30 am

9:30 am

9:35 am

10:30 am

Agenda

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

L0

TI

12

13

Welcome/Shared Business/Ministry Report - Chiefs and Boards

Guest Speaker/Presentation - Chief Gord Cobey - Guelph Police Service - Evidence Based

Budgeting

OAPSB Zone 5 Business Meeting

Welcome and lntroduction

Disclosure of Pecuniary lnterest or the General Nature Thereof

Approval of Agenda dated December 1.2,2023 as circulated/amended (Motion)

Approval of the Minutes dated September t2, 2023 - Discussion/Omissions arising (Motion)

Secretary/Treasurer's Report - Prepared by Jo-Anne Fields

5.1 Motion - To approve the Treasurers report (Motion)
5.2 Motion - That the Treasurer pay invoices between this and the next meeting (Motion)
5.3 Spring Conference - Does Zone 5 membership wish to financially support? (Motion)

5.4 Membership Fees for 2023 - Do we want to remain at 5250.00 /Board (Motion)

MinistryReport: Q&A (lnformation)

6.1 Training
6.2 Provincial Appointments

Educational Session - No special session this meeting (lnformation)

Correspondence (lnformation)

Zone Director's Report -John Thomson (lnformation)

New Business (Discussion)

Key Zone Updates and Question and Answer Period (Discussion)

Future agenda items

!2.1 Next Meeting - March t2,2024 - Electronic Meeting (lnformation)

Adjournment (Motion)

For effective communication and networking, please plan to ottend the meeting ond prepare o report on

beholf of your Boord for insertion into the minutes. Thonks!



POLICE

T$Es West Grey Police Services Board
#402813 Grey Road 4

R.R.#2 Durham, ON N1G 1R0
Tel: (519) 369-2200

Fax: (519) 369-5962

Kevin Eccles, Chair H enl h e r ll/ e b b, S ecr e t ar\'

November 10,2023

Hon. Michael S. Kerzner
Solicitor General of Ontario
George Drew Building
18th Floor
25 Grosvenor St.
Toronto, ON
M7A 1Y6

Dear Minister Kerzner,

The delegation from the Municipality of West Grey would like to thank you for this
opportunity to speak with you regarding the anticipated implementation of the
Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 (CSPA) and possible changes with
respect to Section 14 Agreements.

By way of introduction West Grey is an urban/rural mix community and boasts a
growing population of over 13,000 people. West Grey is the largest municipality
in Grey County with over 87,000 hectares of land and 785 kilometers of road
patrolled by the West Grey Police Service.

The West Grey Police Service is a proactive community focused Service
committed to ensuring a safe environment for all its residents by providing
adequate and effective policing as regulated under the current Ontario Police
Services Act.

On November 6, 2023, the West Grey Police Services Board received
correspondence from the Municipal Policing Bureau of the Ontario Provincial
Police advising that as a partner in the delivery of essential policing services that
ensure safety and security in the Province of Ontario they, in conjunction with the
Ministry of the Solicitor General, will soon commence the development of the
CSPA section 14 agreements.

It is with this in mind that we are present today to request that Municipal Police
Services are part of this conversation as well and more importantly that the spirit

1



of the Section 7 agreements continue in its co-operative approach that ensured
additional policing costs were neither downloaded to Municipalities or uploaded
to the Province.

These agreements established a framework for the parties to work within and
provide mutual aid to each other in emergent situations on a no cost recovery
basis. lf this collaborative approach to policing is going to be modified and
charges are now going to be implemented under the new agreements it is
imperative that reciprocal language be included to allow Municipalities to bill back
for services rendered to the O.P.P.

The West Grey Police Service has worked co-operatively with the O.P.P. over
the years and will continue to do so to ensure the safety of the public,

Once again we would like to thank you for meeting with us today and should any
additional questions arise we are only too happy to continue a positive dialogue
with your Ministry regarding this matter as we move fonruard under this new
legislation.

Yours Tuly,

6^#/-
Kevin Eccles, Chair
West Grey Police Services Board

KE/hw

2



Requirement of new Fee

Structure for MembershiP for
2025

Lisa Darling

Executive Director

Ontorio
Associqlion of
Police Services
Boords

OAPSB Future Direction
Recognition of the need for change:
. ThJpast several years -Recognition of inconsistencies in knowledge due to

a lack of coordination, cooperation and supports for police governance

across the province.

' Not effectively supporting our membership

. The fee structure did not permit the implementation of a consistent and

collaborative approach to police governance.
. Difficult to commit without the long-term funding to support'

Daily business of the OAPSB should be covered by membership fees.
. Current Fee structure will leave the OAPSB at a deficit as the

organization remodels to a "working association" for its members.



Strategic Ptan
2023-2025

Vision:
the Centreof E:ceeller,teefor FoliceGoverr,*aneeln theProvinceof'Ontario

Qur Missior,r
Equip everypeliceservicesbeprd,FirstNationb.qardand detaeln*entho,ardv*ith

effectively. We wi$ aehiev, e this througlr advocag;" expertise end edueatfera

WVatu:e:
Leading with mfegnf- acting with passfon' and eollaborating with our

t h r o u gk d ive,rsity e n d i ne tusi aa "

We are cornmitted ta'.

the

Being the voice of our
members on issues

officer &

Developing a repositorY of
best practices and
providing expert advice
board responsibilities
under the CSFA;

Face sr+d Voiee

Ontorio
Associstion of
Police Services
Boqrds

"The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario"

Providing ongoing training and

development for our members
in collaboration with our
stakeholders and partners.

Governance in Ontario"

requiredtogovem

the pursuit of excellence

Lisa Darling

Executive Director
Advocacy Consultant
"Local Consultants"

Holly Doty

Administrator

eanine Lassaline-
Berglund (JLB)

Engagement &
Training

mela Dhaliwal
Curriculurn &

Tiaining

Jennifer
Williams

Membership
Coordinator



Operational requirements of the OAPSB
Daily business of the OAPSB should be covered by membership fees.

Advoca CV

Sector and member board issues/concerns that can impact a largera

demographic. ie. Bail Reform, Bill 1-02, technology, regulations
. preparation for committee presentations - including script development
. Research, collaboration, consultation (timely access to experts in specific

fields)
. White paper/position paper development,
. lnternal and external communication on issues to sector partners,

government, the Public. Effective social media strategy/communication proactive engagement
. Hosting advocacy events
. Attending and supporting sector partner events

Ability to provide guidance and support Boards with emerging
trends and issues related to:

LegaUlegislation and policy interpretation

Budgeting

Provide access to training and education for board members and
information of training for police leadership

Hiring process and evaluation of police leader

Labour Relations - negotiations, human resources, board conflicts
and EDI&B

Tech nology, i nfrastructu re

Snl*rio
Arsr:clolion of
Police Ses'vrc6s
Sourds



Additional operational challenges based on current funding
model - CSPA

. OPP Detachment Boards - Amalgamation of several boards into one

board - Urgency to restructuring membership fees.

. Some municipalities being policed by the OPP have never had a police

services board - all new to them - will required additional
communications and suPPorts.

. These changes to board structures/requirements will be happening

part way through a calendar Year

. Some will have no budget or current mechanism to request funding to
assist them in preparing for the change to the CSPA.

OAPSB Funding HistorY

The OAPSB used to receive base funding from the Ontario government.

This was stopped approximately 15 years ago.

Records retention schedule has resulted in very few records explaining

the rationale for the current fee structure.

Fee structure base has been set up to support events, with minimal
ongoing support from the OAPSB.

Resource limitations have impacted the ability of the OAPSB to sustain a

strong voice at the table with our sector partner associations.
. Police Association of Ontario
. Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police

Acsociolior'! ol
Pclice Services
Eoards

Onlaric



Three Pillar Associations in Policing Sector
Employer

OAPSB

Founded in 1990?
Our membership
includes police
services boards

Leadership

OACP

Founded in 1951
membership is1200+
members open to
senior ranking police
officers or civilian

Membership
PAO

Founded in 1933

is the official
provincial
representative bodY
for over 28,000
sworn and civilian

staff
members

ent
ol

OAPSB Finance Committee
ZOZ3 - Finance Committee created to review information from past

committees' work and make recommendations to the BOD.

. Records maintenance process has resulted in a lack of documentation
identifying how force size and corresponding fees for all boards was

origi nally determined.

. 2O!5, OpP changed their billingto a feeforservice based on property count

and calls for service.

. Made it difficult for boards and the OAPSB to identify what they should be

paying based on force size.

. No consideration of differences between OPP Boards funding and support
needs vs municipal and FN boards needs



Recom mended -Two sepa rate fee structu res to
commence in 2025
Fee structure for Municipal Police Services Boards and First Nations Police Services

Boards will continue to be based on force size

OPP Boards to remain status quo and start new membership fee process based on

per-property cost (alignment with OPP billing)

' Gives time to develop board structures and budgets
. provides easy way for boards to determine fees year to year
. Gives us enough time to have proper engagement and communication with all

Detachment Boards prior to submitting budget for 2025.

Municipal and First Nations Boards

$4,ooo*

57,ooo*

Toront0

* plus 2024 cost of living increase

$12,ooo*



OPP Detachment Boards

Majority of Detachment Board municipalities will see lower costs

There are a handful of boards whose costs will increase (county wide boards and group

contracts) -
Phasing in for boards who require it will be considered on a case-by-case basis.

Property Count based on OPP billing property
count

2025 Membership Dues {.16 per property}

"The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario"

Ontorio
Associotion of
Police Services
Boords



I

Zone 5

OAPSB U pdate

Lisa Darling

Executive Director

Ontorio
Associotion of
Police Services
Bocrds

Onlorio
Associqtion of
Police Services
Boords

"The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario"

s p&
Genera
Updates; Advocacy Expertise Education



U pdates

. ln-Force Date of CSPA Spring of 2024

. Remuneration guidelines expected shortly
. Will not be too prescriptive (per diem- minimum)
. Takes into account the differences between Detachment Boards & Municipal

and First Nations Police Services Boards.

. Thematic Training Evaluation Committee

. CoP Police Services Board Members Training

Onlario
Associolion of
Folice Serviccs
Bosrds

Advocacy:
. Working with the Ministry of the Solicitor General to ensure that the needs of our

boards are reflected in the Community Safety and Policing Act, supporting regulations
and programing.

. All regulations have been posted on the Regulation Registry.
. Surveys went out to all boards for comment.
. OAPSB has provided comments and recommendations on behalf of our membership

to the Sol Gen's office and as a submission on the Regulation Registry. Last

submission to the registry was on October 10th
. Any additional regulations will not require public consultation.

. Advocacy Committee

. Contract with our advocacy consultants ended in October.

. Our committee reviews letters and requests submitted to the committee.



Advocacy:
. Working Group on Recruitment and Retention includes the OAPSB along with

' Ontario Association of Chiefs of Police (OACP)

' Police Association of Ontario (PAO)

' Toronto Police Association (TPA)

' Toronto Police Services (TPS)

' Ontario Provincial Police Association (OPPA)

' Ontario Provincial Police (OPP)

' lndigenous Police Chiefs of Ontario (IPCO)

. Final stages of approval for the media relations and communications strategy:

' For the successful and sustainable branding for the OAPSB

' To support communications for all Police Services Boards

' Support for sector Priorities

Onlcrio
Arsocisti*n of
Pclico Services
Bsords

Expe rtise:
WSIB Workinq Group- improve the WSIB proc.ess to better support member wellness and
reduce financial burdein for'police services and boarcls wnerever posslole.

Survey to Municipal (sec 31) Boards - important topic
Brought recognition that all services and boards are not capturing the same
inforination '
Will be workins with the new working group to determine what information should
Ue iotiected aia best practice and shaiing with boards

. Still waiting for information from some boards and will post in the new year .

' Member of working groups:
. NG 911

' AMO Police Task Force

' Mental Health Round Tables

' Leadership Development Program (new)

' Policing Pathways Engagement Tables

' AMO-O.P.P. Municipal Administration Advisory Group

' Emergency Services Steering Committee



Ontorio
Associoiion of
Police Services
Boords

"The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario"

. Strategic Plan

. Our Priorities

. Committees

. Activities and
Projects

. General lnformation

q g MemberPondl

About us - Advoaary News €vents Join or Renew Membe6hip ' Resources

contact Us

Police Services
Boards

ONrygi!rr'x':*

.,t/

i

."ti

Por$.
?.

Onlcrio
Arsoci*tion sf
Police Seruices
Boqrds

Expertise:

. App is now available

. All Members and staff should sign into the app.

. More timely and relevant communications

. Sharing resources with all member boards

. Developing a video library of virtual training and
virtual conference presentations

. MOU with the CAPG on joint training initiatives
and plans for an in-person event for next year

Updating Website with tools for Boards

January 2024- on boarding of all members

1t2',1 I r:l! + a?-i

l?tlFt!il

P8q flri=l

iil;=.

hdffi 'q[
Discur.ion3

Ev€nt5

ffi
App Suppon



Associolion pf
Pollcs Services
Bocrds

Onlario

Ed ucation:
. Participating with the Ministry of the Solicitor General on the development of

on-line training required for board members to fulfill their legislated

requirements under the CSPA.
. Aggressive timeline - group meets every Wednesday- on schedule to have

modules ready for review in January of 2024.

. Mandatory Training - Roles and Responsibilities -3 hour of modules must

be com oleted orior to beine an active member on board

. additional requirements including:

. Additional Mandatory training on topics including: Human Rights, Anti

Racism, the rights and cultures of First Nation, Inuit and M6tis Peoples.

.6months to comole te after in-for e date

$ntsric
Associalion cl
Police Services
Bocrds

Ed ucation:
. OAPSB Ancillary Training topics started in November
November:

. Transitioning
participants)

. Budgeting (120 particiPants)

December/January:
. Complaints process and strategic planning

. Partnering with Canadian Association of Police Governance (CA?91 to
provide aEcess to webinars through our members only access of the
OAPSB website.

. Event planning for 2024

to the csPA - practical supports - Detachment Boards (240



2024 CSPA Summit
I Feb 26-28,2024
Joint Venture - PAO,OACP, OSPOA & OAPSB

Anticipated Topics to be Covered at the CSPA Summit
. Adequate and Effective Policing and Provision of Police Services
. Responsibilities of the Board and Chief
. First Nations Policing
. Special Constables and Their Employers
. The lnspector General of Policing
. Complaints and Misconduct lnvestigations
. Discipline, Suspension, and lndependent Adjudication
. Labour Relations
. The Role of the Minister
**Full agenda being created by joint committee**

Cost for in-person attendance $325- limit 500

$175 virtual attendance - No limit
Onlorio
Associotion of
Police SeNices
goords

0nlori*
Assccioiion of
Pclico 5ervices
Sosrds

1,21 I !:!l 6 **.)

r;'E$E

The Official OAPSB App

Uses your member login from the website

Available on Apple and Android

Easy mobile access to some website items
with the addition of Discussion Boards

Tro?r
Dlscuislons News

?e-ffiu
Evenii nos!rcog

ffi
App suppod

The Face and Voice of Police Governance in ontario



i;:l Conku! $ih Cilail

Ontsrio
Aisocislion of
folice,Services
Esords

0,lreB
Welcome

to your hub"

Bt.li.. r3 lrt^rl rcJ :I: rlc',:
t

Logging into the App

When you first open the app you will see
the screen on the right

Click on Continue with Email

The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario

{)niaric
Asscciotion cf
Police Scrv,ices
Soqrcls

< Cencol

Login

Plea* lill out your login infomation.

Logging into the App

Use the email and password associated with
your login to the member side of the website

lf you have not set up an account on the
website click Sign Up

The information to create accounts on the
website was provided to your board when you
renewed your membership

oumbersir;p4oapsi.rr

Password

sg uP

login

The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario



1:04 I

aqi'.*-"

r!: *'r i* ty,.:,,11 ii rdr:
,r.nsrrl.r..ri |,.3 t Ji r...

gqe rrF-r-.

r:t! 6 if+_r

Discus!ion5

hfr, isru
D€Pury & Chiof
Eval0atiohs

" r' 'Jertu ti. iolil,g i:

aq.q"*,

lssues lmpacting
Your Cammunily

$:i.,1 !.24 r;; iri. ,

8SR i k*r.*

ffi'oaeso

Discussion Boa rds
Ball Re{orm

*,:J|i9,,,,r) J.!:'r jrr jt
.:!!1 t j.lr.r oi.rjra1.-

Can both chat and share files -
PDF works best

Designed for various objectives:
discussion, col la boration, genera I

information

More boards will be added as we
continue to build the app

U€1his boad to disosslhe€ i5sres as il eiates io yoor

commu.itis so$atre.an best a8{€i€ ioryou rnd

@@

lssues lmpacting
Your Community

Ar rr.rri:ili; ois fiil,re &.r,1,;.i ibn(i ys,r kno! i{il
r,.l,,dtl:r,.*ncsrlr{! rrrr,cryr,ur',tv*irrnt ;u,_ar
ijpnrrr! *:r!c,l :rlv!i', f, icillii i:ln:!r, i!):,il(!::r:es

rrtl st 0.i.

G€ne'al

The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario

0nlorio
Assaciotion cf
Folico Servicos
Soords

Questions or Concerns

lf you have any questions or concerns please reach out to Jennifer Williams:
membership@oapsb.ca

519-659-0434

The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario



"The Face and Voice of Police Governance in Ontario"

Ontario
Associotion of
Police Services
Boords



2024 OPSB Action Register (As atJan 3, 2O24lL

1 Note,
(a) At each meeting organization discussion, the latest AR should be reviewed by the Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary and any in-camera only items should be identified

and highlighted in yellow - a revised public version of the AR can then be agreed upon for disclosure on the public agenda. if an in-camera item is described in the AR

in a sufficiently generic way, it may not be necessary to prepare a second version of the AR for public disclosure (i.e., the AR may be publicly disclosed as is). However,
generic wording should not be used in such circumstances if it compromises the level of detail required to properly convey the AR tasks to the Board for the sake of
expediency in using generic wording for purposes of having a single AR version.

(b) At the beginning of each year a new Action Register will be created showing only in progress items and the previous years Action Register will be archived.

3. Update Police Service Board Website
a. Phase 1 - clean up existing webpage

2. Comprehensive Review of Board Agendas/Minutes from Dec.

2018 to Current & appropriate actions (see - Project Outline)

L. Section 10 Objectives, Priorities and Governance Documents
- At the 30MAR22 meeting the following Steps were
determined:

a. Confer with Det Commander (DC)

b. Complete a comprehensive review of PSA sec. l-0

c. Develop a list of required policies

d. Confer with DC and Town
e. Commence draft of policies or amend existing

policies

f. Finalize drafts
g. Confer with DC

h. Review of existing bylaws
i. Send to Board for review & approval Complete a

comprehensive review of PSA sec. L0

McSweeney,
Mary Rose &
M. Archer

Archer

Archer &
McSweeney

TBD

Phase 1- -

May L7

TBD

Ongoing
lan McSweeney had a
discussion with lnsp.

Ward on Mar. 3l- &
prepared a draft
Section 10 Objectives,
Priorities and

Governance Documents
for discussion with
Archer and initial review
by Board at May t7 /22
in-camera session

Set up a series of 5
meetings with Jill Priest

ln Progress - all2O2L
and 2022 minutes have

been checked
Junel5,2O22



of the Communications
Dept of the Town to
update website:
1st meeting - 06 APR 22

- added all current
min.'s & agendas

2nd meeting-L4APR22
discussion on building
new framework
3'd Meeting -2OAPR22
Organized all meeting
Agendas/Minutes in a

table. Table is updated

with all current
Minutes/Agendas for
2O2l-22. Also cleaned

up PSB logo - it will
remain untilwe are able

to get a professional
group shot ofthe board

27APR22 - Update
content on landing page

as follows, update
content with new

landing page opening as

outlined below, Role of
the Board, lntroduction
of Members with links

to biographies.



16. Submission of Year 1- Final Report on RIDE Grant

15. Provide lnput on Dufferin Action Plan (Board met to discuss
review on April 5,2023 & provided input to lnsp. Ward on
April 18,2023

14. Presentation to Town Council re PSB Governance Proiect

13. Prep Agenda for Mar. 21-,2023 Meeting

1-2. Work on Board Policy Revisions as outlined on Timesheet

11. RIDE Grant Final Report Completion for submission 15APR23

10. F.O on RIDE grant COI

9. Bail Reform Project

B. Transparency and Public Disclosure Project

7. F.O. on CSP grant - revised COI

6. Prep Agenda for Jan. 17th Meeting

5. Work on Board Policy Review and Drafting of new policies as

follows: Oct. 3 - Police Service Board Secretary Policy, Oct. 11

- lnformation Sharing Policy, Oct. 20 - Business Plannin"
Policy, Oct.27 - Complaints Policy

4. July t7, Aug.2, Aug. 4, Aug. 5, Aug. 9, Aug. 11, Aug. 12, Aug.
23, Aug. 25, Aug. 26 work on policy review

ACTION

Archer

Chair Taylor

McSweeney

Archer

McSweeney/
Archer

Archer
Archer
McSweeney

McSweeney

Archer

Archer

McSweeney

McSweeney

LEAD{s)

April 15,

2023

May 23

O3APR23

O8MAR,

09 MAR

1OMAR,

16MAR,3

05MAR23

03FEB23

O4JAN,

O6JAN,

12JAN, 23

Target
Date

Complete

ln-progress
Complete

Complete

ln progress
ln progress
Complete

ln Progress

ln Progress

Complete

Complete

ln-Progress

I n-Progress

04MAY22 - Updated
responsibilities of the
Board under Sec. 10 PSA

STATUS

Mar.22,2023

O3APR23

16MAR23

1_54PR23

O5MAR23

TBD

TBD

03FEB23

12JAN23

COMPLETION
DATE



28. Board Review of Batch 3 of Revised Board Policies

27. Document process, history, etc. for PSB grant applications.

26, Collaborating with OPP on Bail Compliance and Warrant
Apprehension Grant and Auto Theft Grant

25. Collaborating with OPP on MCRT Enhancement Grant

24. Review Victim Support Grant (VSG) for 2023-2024 with OPP

Collaborate with FTP, CDVS and OPP re the objectives and
writing of the VSG grant.

23. Board Review of Batch 2 of Revised Board Policies

22. Attend OAPSB Conference

21. Board Review of Batch 1 of Revised Board Policies &
Governance Cover Memo

20. Prep. Agenda for May 16,2023 Meeting

19. Update website to include bio for Member Post & add in all
2023 meeting dates

18. Submission of Year 2 - Final Report on the Victim Support
Grant

17. Submission of Year L - Final Report on Community Safety &
Policing Grant

ACTION

McSweeney

Archer

Archer

Archer

Archer

McSweeney

McSweeney

McSweeney

Archer

Archer

Archer

Archer

LEAD(sI

June 29,

2023

Dec. 3L,

2023

August 20,

2023

July 4,

2023

June L,

2023

June 1-9,

2023

May 30 -

31,,2023

May 30,

2023

May 5,

2023

April 28, &
May 1, 23

April 28,

2023

April 28,

2023

Complete

Pending

Complete - OPP

decided to submit
elsewhere.

Complete - submitted
June 30, 2023

Complete

Complete

Pending - McSweeney
will provide overview at

June2t,2023 OPSB

Meeting

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

June 29,2023

August 20,

2023

June 30, 2023

June 1,2023

June l-9, 2023

May 30. 2023

May 10, 2023

May L,2023

April2T ,2023

April2T ,2023

COMPLETION

DATE



30. 2nd Presentation to Town Council on Board Governance

29. Board Review of Batch 4 of Revised Board Policies

34. Meeting with Town CAO, David Smith on (see Minutes of
Review of Board Policies with David Smith L7OCI23)

33. Meeting Consultation with OPP on ref. Board Policies (see

Minutes form Consultation with OPP re Board Policies

L0ocT23)

32. Draft Policy D3(v) Grant Writing

31. Work on service standards (D3(t)) implementation/work
plan.

35. Complete CSP Year 2 - lnterim Report

Archer

McSweeney

McSweeney

McSweeney

Archer

McSweeney

McSweeney

August 15,

2023

Oct. 2023
Oct. 2023

Sept. 2023

Sept. 1-1,

2023

Oct. 3l-,

2023

Oct.2023

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Complete

Oct. 31, 2023

Sept. 19,2023

Sept. 11, 2023

August 15,

2023

Oct.26,2023

Oct. t7,2023

Oct. L0,2023





Ministry of the Solicitor General Ministdre du Solliciteur g6n6ral

Public Safety Division Division de la s6curite publique
ontario@

25 Grosvenor St.
12th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2H3

Telephone: (416)314-3377
Facsimile: (416)314-4037

25 rue Grosvenor
12" etage
Toronto ON M7A 2H3

Tel6phone:
T6l6copieur:

314-3377
314-4037

(416)
(416)

MEMORANDUM TO: All Chiefs of Police and
Commissioner Thomas Carrique
Chairs, Police Services Boards

FROM: Ken Weatherill
Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

SUBJECT ln-force date of the Community Safety and Policing Act,
2019

On behalf of the Ministry of the Solicitor General, I would like to thank all our policing
partners for your support throughout the regulatory development process. We are

greatly appreciaiive of the in-depth feedback that was provided on the regulations.

As a result of this collective effort, the regulations that are required to bring the
Community Safety and Poticing Act (CSPA) into force have been approved by Cabinet

and filed. They can now be accessed publicly online through e-Laws page - linked here

I am writing to you today to inform you that April 1 ,2024, has been proclaimed as the

official date on which lhe Community Safety and Policing Act, 2019 will come into
force.

All police services are expected to be ready to comply with the Act and its regulations

starting on the in-force date. To prepare for these changes, policing partners are

strongly encouraged to familiarize themselves with the requirements under the CSPA

and its regulations and make any necessary operational and process changes.

The upcoming 2024 CSPA Training Summit, organized by the Ontario Association of
Chiefs of Police, Police Association of Ontario, the Ontario Association of Police
Services Boards and the Ontario Senior Officers Police Association, will serve as a

forum to provide a shared understanding of the Act and its regulations. lt will also

DATE OF ISSUE:
CLASSIFIGATION:
RETENTION:
INDEX NO.:
PRIORITY:

December 18,2023
General lnformation
April 1,2024
23-0085
Normal

2l



-2-

provide an opportunity for the ministry to support the policing sector toward operational
readiness and help clarify any outstanding questions.

The lnspectorate of Policing will also act as an important resource to support the
policing sector leading up to CSPA in-force. To this end, the lnspectorate's Police
Services Advisors will continue to work directly with police services, chiefs of police, and
police services boards to provide liaison and advisory services toward readiness to
transition to the new CSPA framework. This includes current efforts to pilot an updated
inspection process, establishing a robust data collection approach, and assisting
policing partners to navigate any issues that surface during implementation. The
lnspectorate of Policing will continue to engage with other stakeholders including police
associations.

As we work together towards CSPA in-force, the ministry will seek to provide you with
timely information to inform local operational planning and implementation.

Please do not hesitate to reach out to your respective Police Service Advisor with
questions pertaining to the CSPA or to learn more about the lnspectorate's work.

Thank you, as always, for your continued support on efforts to advance the
modernization and continuous improvement of police services in Ontario.

Sincerely,

K. We,a'th"ertU

Kenneth Weatherill
Assistant Deputy Minister
Public Safety Division

c: Mario Di Tommaso, O.O.M.
Deputy Solicitor General, Community Safety

Creed Atkinson, Chief of Staff
Ministry of the Solicitor General

Ryan Teschner
lnspector General of Policing
lnspectorate of Policing



I
I

Orangeville Police Services Board (the "Board")

Section f 0 Board Governance Memorandum

Effective Septembe r 19, 2023

Whenever reference is made to "Detachment Gommander" ("DG"), the term is intended
to include the Ontario Provincial Police ("OPP") more generally to the extent the actual
responsibility/authority relating to the establishment of policies, procedures and
processes lies at more senior levels within OPP management or is delegated by the DC
to an authorized designate.

1. APPLICATION AND APPOINTMENT

The Board has police services oversight responsibilities as a "section 10 board" under the
Police Seryices Act and regulations (collectively the "PSA") which relate to the provision of
police services to the Town of Orangeville by the Dufferin County Detachment of the OPP.

This Memorandum is intended to provide an overview of Board governance requirements and
resources to facilitate Board compliance with its roles and obligations as a section 10 police
services board.

To the extent anything contained in this Memorandum (including attachments) conflicts with the
provisions of the PSA, the PSA shall govern.

Under Part lll of the PSA, ss.27(5) requires the Town, as a municipality whose population
according to the last enumeration taken under section 15 of the Assessme nt Act exceeds
25,000, to have a police services board which consists of:1

(a) the head of Town Council or, if the head chooses not to be a member of the Board,
another member of Council appointed by resolution of Town Council;

(b) one member of Town Council appointed by resolution of Council;

(c) one person appointed by resolution of Town Council, who is neither a member of Council
nor an employee of the municipality; and

(d) two persons appointed by the Lieutenant Governor in Council.

lf the position of a Board member appointed by the Lieutenant Governor in Council becomes
vacant, the Solicitor General may appoint a replacement to act until the Lieutenant Governor in
Council makes a new appointment.

I A judge, aiustice of the peace, a police officer and a person who practises crirninal law as a defence counsel may not be a

member of the Board.



The term of office for a Board member appointed by Council shall be as set out by Council in

the appointment resolution, but shall not exceed the term of office of Council.

A Board member appointed by Council may continue to sit after the expiry of his or her term of
office until the appointment of a successor, and is eligible for reappointment.

lf the position of a Board member who is appointed by Council or holds office by virtue of being

the head of Council becomes vacant, the Board shall notify Council and Council shall forthwith
appoint a replacement.

Council shall pav Board members who are appointed by the Lieutenant Governor in Council or
Solicitor Genejralremuneration that is at least equal to the prescribed amount.

Board appointments by Town Council under PSA Part lll (s.27) are governed by the Town's
Committee Policy (attach/hyperlink).

2. GOVERNANCE

A. INTRODUCTION/BACKGROUND

Effective October 1,2020, the Board transitioned from a police services board operating under
PSA s.31 to a police services board operating under PSA s.10. This transition occurred in

conjunction with a decision by the Town of Orangeville Council to disband the local Orangeville
Police Service and replace it with the OPP pursuant to the October 1, 2020 Agreement for the
Provision of Police Services under PSA s.10 between SOLGEN and the Town (the "OPP

Agreement").

ROLE OF THE BOARD

PSA ss.10(9) sets out the role of a section 1O police services board as follows:

"Role of board
@ lf one or more municipalities enters into an agreement under this section, the board
'oi ioint board shall advise'the Ontario Provincial Pblice detachment commander assigned
toine municipatity or municipalities, or his or her designate, with respect to police servrces
in the municipali{y or municipalities and shall,

(a) participate in the selection of the detachment commander of the
detachmi>nt asbigned to the municipality or municipalities;

@ qenerallv determine objectives and priorities for police services, after
bonsuttation withihe detachment-commander or his or her designate;

(c) establish, after consultation with the detachment commander or his or her
d6signate, any local policies with ryspegt to police sqrvlbqs (but the board. or ioin.t
boaid snil niot establish provincial policies of the Ontario Provincial Police with
respect to police services);

(d) monitor the performance of the detachment commander;

(e) receive regular reports from the detachment commander or his or her
designate on discbsures 'and decisions made under section 49 (secondary
activities);

2



ffl review the detachment commander's administration of the complaints
Si,stem undei pai V and receive regular reports from the detachment commander
ci iis oi ier designate on his or her-administration of the complaints system."

OPP AGREEMENT

The OPP Agreement provides as follows with respect to the Board's compliance with PSA O

Reg. 3/99 A-dequacy and Effectiveness of Police Services (the "Adequacy Standards

Regulation" or "ASR"):

" Adeq u acy Stand ards Reg ul ation

12. The O.P.P. shall undertake and be responsible for ensuring that all mandatory
standards of
adequate and effective police seryices as required by Ontario Regulation 3/99 under the

Police Services Act are met and maintained'

13. The Detachment Commander shall provide the Board with reasonable

documentation, as
agreed upon between the Boarcl and the O.P.P., to allow the Board to evaluate the

services
and satisfy itsetf that adequate and effective standards and policies are in place.

14. tt shatt be the responsibility of the Board to monitor the delivery of police services fo

ensure that the provisions of the Ontario Regulation 3/99 under the Police Services Act
are
satisfied on an ongoing basis. "

ADEQ STANDARDS RE ULATION

PSA ss.2(1) and ASR ss.36(2) and (3)

pSA ss.2(1) defines chief of police to mean "a municipal chief of police or the Commissioner of

the Ontario Provincial Police and includes an acting chief of police".

ASR ss.36(2) provides that the ASR applies to the OPP with necessary modifications as follows

"(2) This Regulation applies to the Ontario Provincial Police, with necessary

modifications,
(a) with respect to its undertaking of provincial responsibilities and policing
uriOer section 5.1'of the Act2;

(b) with respect to agreements under section 10 of the Act; and

(c) with respect to its responsibilities under section 19 of the Act.

(3) For the purpose of subsection (2), any reference in this- Regulation to a member of a
bZriiJioice ihaliG read as a refeience [o an employee of the Ontario Provincial Police
5nO, iorl6e purpose of clause (2Xa), any reference'to b board shall be read as a reference
to the Commissioner."

3

2 N/A where municipality fails to provide a police service (s.5.1 PSA)



ASR Sections { to 28

ASR s.1 to s.28 set out standards applicable to the Board and the DC relating to community-

based crime prevention (s.1-3), law enforcement (s.4-16), victims assistance (s.17), public order

maintenance (s.18-20) and emergency response services (s.21-28). These standards include:

Sharinq Grime lnformation (Board Policv D3(n))

ASR ss.13(2) - the requirement that the Board establish a policy on "the sharing of

crime, call and public disorder analysis data and information on crime trends" with Town

Council and with school boards, community organizations and groups, businesses and

members of the public in the municipality it serves'

a

ASR Sections 29 to 35 and 37

ASR s.29 to s.35 set out administration and infrastructure standards applicable to the Board and

the DC which include the following Board policies/protocols and plans required by the ASR:

General (Board Policv D3(o))

1. (ASR s.29) - The Board shall establish policies.with respecllo lItr matters referred to
in ASR s-.ei ss.4[g) and 6(3), s.8, ss.9(4), s.10 lo 17 , s. i 9, 20, 22, ss. 24(2) and s.25
to 28:

a. procedures and processes established bythe D9 ot) problem-orignlq9 qgt!9ilg
and crime prevehtion initiatives, whether th.e police force provides communtty-
naJeO Crime prevention initiatives or whether crime prevention initiatives are
proviOeO by another police force or_on a combined or regional or co-operative
basis or byanother organization (ASR s. 3);

b. procedures and processes established by if'q ?C on community patrolwhich
address when 'and where directed patrol is considered necessary .or
aopropriate, based on such factors as crime, call and public disorder analysls,
ciimin'at intelligence and road safety (ASR ss.4(3));

c. procedures on communications and,dispatcjjgry_lges and related accredited
training and supervision established by fhe DC (ASR ss'6(3));

d. procedures on traffic_ m-alqgery'lent, traffic law enforcement and road safety
established bY the DC (ASR s.8);

e. the DC's designation of properly accredited police officers as criminal
investigators (ASR ss. 9(a));

f. the DC's responsibilities (ASR s'10-17) to:

i. ensure that there is adequate supervision available to members of the
police force (s.10);

ii. prepare a criminal investigation management plan (s.11);

iii. develop and maintain procedures on and processes for undertaking
inO mbnaqinq qeneral'criminal investigations and investigations into
listed and 6th-er-designated criminal actrvities and for when more than
one officer must respbnd to an occurrence or callfor service (s.12);

iv. establish procedures and procesges i1 respect of .internal task forces,

.yornitorce's operations and other listed police activities (ss.13(1));

v. orocedures and processes in respect of the investigative supports
i"eferred to in iraragraph 5(1Xd) ?nq th-e .collection,. . handling,
preservation, doiume-ntation ahd' analysis of physical evidence etc.
(s.14);

4



vi. preparation of a court security plan, including supervision and training
(s.16); and

vii. establish orocedures on providinq assistance to victims that reflect the
orincioles'of the Victims''Bill of Riqhts, 1995: and set out the roles and
i'esponsibilities of members of the police force in providing assistance
to victims (s.17);

g. on the sharing of crime, call and public d.isorder analysis data and information
on crime trends with its municipal council and with sdhool boards, community
organizations and groups, br-isinesses and members of the public in the
municiPalitY it serves (ss.13(2);

h. a manual of procedures on deployment of public order unit services
established bY the DC (ASR s.19);

i. procedures on police action in respect of labour disputes established by the
DC (ASR s.20);

j. procedures on preliminary perimeter control and containment established by- 
the DC (ASR s.22);

k. the DC's responsibilities to ensure that:

i. everv member of a containment team, tactical unit and hostage rescue
teani, and every major incident commander and crisis negotiator is a
properly trained police officer (ASR ss.2a(2));

ii. police explosive forced entry technicians and explosive disposal
fechnicians have and maintain the appropriate knowledge, skills and
abilities for their work (ASR ss.25(1));

l. a manual of procedures on each of the emergency response services referred
to in ASR s.21 and s.22 established by the DC (ASR ss.25(2) and (3));

m. an emergency plan for the police service (which may ad.opt the municipal
emerqeniv p'iah) settinq out the procedures to be followed during an
emerlency prepdred by the DC (ASR s'26);

n. procedures on ground searches and related co-ordination of such services
ihrouqh partnerdhips with other emergency service providers and volunteer
groupl d'eveloped by the DC (ASR s.27); and

o. procedures established by the DC that are consistent with any designated
iederal or provincial counterterrorism plan (ASR s.28)'

INO1E - Inctuded in ASR s.29 is the Board's responsibility to estahlish a policy on the
sharing of crime, catl and pubtic disorder analysis data and information on crime trends
with Town Council and with school boards, community organizations and groups,
businesses and members of the public in the municipality it serues (ASR ss.l3(2)) - see
above under ASR s. 1-28.1

Board's Business Plan (Board Policv D3(p))

2. (ASR s.30) - Preparation by tl'rg Board of a business plan for the police service at
least once every three years addresstng:

a. the obiectives, core business and functions of the police service, including how
it will provide adequate and effective police services;

b. quantitative and qualitative performance objectives and indicators relating to,

i. the police service's provision of community-based crime. prevention
initia'tives, community patrol and criminal investigation services,

ii. community satisfaction with police services,

iii. emergency calls for service,

5



iv. violent crime and clearance rates for violent crime,

v. property crime and clearance rates for property crime,

vi. youth crime and clearance rates for youth crime,

vii. police assistance to victims of crime and re-victimization rates, and

viii. road safety;

c. information technology;

d. resource planning; and

e. police facilities.

3. For disclosure and consultation requirements see ASR s.32 below.

DG's Annual Report {Board Policv D3(o})

4. (ASR s.31) - Preparation by the DC for the Board of an Annual Report relating to the
bctivities of the pcilice serviie during the previous fiscal year, including information on,

a. its performance objectives, indicators and results;

b. public complaints (see paragraph 8 below); and

c. the actual cost of police services.

5. For disclosure requirements see ASR s.32 below.

Board's I ation Sharino Protocol (Board Policv D3lrll

6.

1. the dates by which the Business Plan shall be provided to
Town Council;

2. the responsibility for making the Business Plan public, and the
dates by which the Business Plan must be made public; and

3. paragraph (32(1Xd)) if Town Council chooses, the joint
determination, and participation in, the consultation
processes for the development of the Business Plan.3 INOTE
- Town Council has decided to pafticipate in the
consultation process, but not to require ioint
determination under ASR 32(1 )(d).1

ASR ss.32(2) provides that the Board must consult with Town Council,
and the school boards, community organizations and groups,
businesses and members of the public in the municipality it serves
during the development of its Business Plan.

t Qu"ry the exact meaning of paragraph ASR paragraph 32(1)(d)? Is it joint detennination of the Business

Plan ofjoint detennination of the consultation process developirrg the Business Plan? If Town Council
chooses joint detennination under ASR paragraph 32( I )(d) vs. "simple" consultation under ASR ss.32(2),

Board Policies D3(r) and D3(o) would have to be revised to reflect same.

(ASR ss.32(1)) - The Board must enter into a protocol with Town Council that
iddresses thei'sharing of information with Town Council, including the type of
information to be shared and the frequency for sharing such information as follows:

a. Business Plan Disclosure Dates and Consultation

i. ss. 32(1) requires the Board to enter into a protocolwith Town Council
that addresses:

6



b. DC Annual Report Disclosure Dates

i. ss. 32(1) requires the Board to enter into a protocolwith Town Council
that addresses:

1. the dates by which the Annual Report shall be provided to
Town Council; and

2. the responsibility for making the Annual Report public, and the
dates by which ihe AnnualReport must be made public.

Police Service Skills Development and rnino Plan

7. (ASR s.33) - The police service must have a skills development and learning plan that
addresses.

a. the plan's objectives;
b. the implementation df a program to coach or mentor new officers; and
c. the deivelopment and mainlenance of the knowledge, skills and abilities of

members of the police force, including,
i. the police force's criminal investigators,
ii. merirbers of the police force-who provide investigative support

functions, if anv,
iii. memners of a plntic order unit, if any, and
i v 

I"?t33 i:t3l,S", f i,l' 33.1?#: yl?^'o' 2\'d 
e a n v e m e rs e n cv re s po n se

[NOTE: ASR s.33 is a police sertrice (OPP) requirement, not the direct subiect of a
Board poticy, but is referred to in Board Policy D3(q) .l

Gomplaints Procedure (Board Policv D3(m))

8. (ASR s.34) - The DC must establish procedures for the investigation of complaints- 
ind report 'annually to the Board qs_p{t of the DC Annual Report under ASR ss.31(b)
and prirsuant to PSA paragraphl0(9X0

9. Complaints under the PSA are governg{ _under P94 Pa$ tl (h.afltq{. by the Ontario
Civilibn Police Commission (the 'OCPC')) and PSA Part V (Public and lnternal
Comptaints and Disciplinary'Proceedings'handled. primarily ?y.,tne Office of the
lndeoendent Police Review'Director or "OlPRD" and,'on refeiral, the DC). As a s.10
Ooarb, the Board is not the main adjudicator_oJ_t[qqg_c_ogplaints, although il .t"y
necome involved in the investigationd by the OCPC/OIPRD and may be asked-b.y^a
Complainant under PSA ss.64(5] to review.a complaintdispositioll-1llqer PSA ss.61(3)
(see'12. below). While the Board can make complaints to.the OCPC qn-dgr Pad ll,.it
iannot make complaints to the OIPRD relating to it's own police service (PSA ss.58(2)).

10. Under PSA ss.58(1) any member of the public may make a complaint under Part V to
the OIPRD aboutifie poticies of, or services provided by, a police force.

11. Pursuant to PSA paragraph 10(9X0, the Board is re_quired_to review the DC's
aOministration of thb coilrpl'aints sysfeim established by the.OPP under Part V of the
PSn and receive regular ieports fiom the DC on the administration of the complaints
system.

12. While the Board is not normally involved directly in Part V complaints, where the
OIPRD receives a complaint pur'suant to PSA ss 5Q(!).rqgarqilg "loc.al OPP policies"
established bv the Board under PSA paragraph 10(9Xc), PSA ss.61(3) requires the
OIPRD to refer the complaint to the DC to b-e dealt with under PSA s.64. The DC m_ay

disoose of the complaint directlv under Part V, but the complainant may, under PSA
ss.b+1S;, request thbt the DC's d-ecision be referred to the Board for review. The Board
has iriciudeO tne process to be followed upon its receipt of such a review request

7



Qual Assuranc

(described in pSA ss.64(6)-(8)) as part of its overall complaints policy (Board Policy

D3(m)).

Process (Board Policv D3(s))

13. (ASR s.35) - The Board and the DC.must.implement a quality assurance process- 
i-elaiii-.'g ti-the oitii""iv qiaoeqJatelnd effective police services,-and compliance with

the PS-A and its regulations.

Boarcl General Services Standards Guidelines (Board Policv D3(t))

14. The Board has adopted gene-ral services standards applicable to the Board's
' ' 

iJmpti-inie witf iti bovernaice framework (see Part E below).

and n D uuati

1S. (ASR s.32) - The Board shall evaluate the. adequacy and effectiveness of the services'" 
iir*ib"<ib'v iti p"oi"lc"e-;r#Jbt;ompaiing tliose'services with the requirements of
the ASR.

Grant ritino for munitv Proorams (Board Policv D3{v))

'uIl3R:ilfl"?3if i?Bfg?nB"Ji#.3?,,'5efi iyiililiJl"3:3:'13'%3fl ?ff 
'"'"1!"qPfi 

$'Jii
reouired tottowluf"i"portJ ;nd io ebfablish, record and rhainiain the Board's

in'ititrUonaiexpeiiencd and process in relation to grant writing.

RD NSH NC EPU

Town Council, the Board, the DC, and the public each have a role to play as community

stakeholders. ln the best interests of public safety each stakeholder must appreciate their

respective resPonsibilities.

The Board and the DC work together, with appropriate Town Council consultation and public

transparency, to ensure the Toirn's policing needs are met and that public input is properly

considered and recognized'

The Town is responsible for funding the provision of adequate police services in accordance

with the needs of the community (sLe oPP Agreement), and the Board is responsible for police

services oversight. These roles-aie linked, but operate independently. lt is important for Town

Council and the Board to understand and respect each other's roles, and to work collaboratively

to ensure they both have the best information possible to discharge their respective duties.

As noted above, Board appointments by Town Council under PSA Part lll (s.27) are governed

by the Town's Committee Policy (attached/hyperlink)'

BOARD RELATIONSHIP WITH THE DC4

The Board is the link between the community and the DC. The relationship between Board

members and the DC should be collegial, characterized by:

T

8

a Based on OAPSB Handbook Version 2013-1



. Common purpose; different roles;

. Respect for each other's abilities to work toward the common purpose by fulfilling their
respective roles;

. Cooperative interaction, including a free-flowing sharing of relevant, timely information;

and
. Collaborative development of strategic polices, protocols and plans

It is not appropriate for the relationship between Board members and the DC to be

characterized by:
Cheerleading;

. Blind trust, or mistrust;
r Acrimonyi
. Subservience; or
. Apathy.

Board members remain Board members outside of formal meetings. Relations and activities
outside formal Board processes must be consistent with established expectations, including

relationships with the DC and Board policies on official spokesperson and code of conduct (see

Board Policies D3(f) and D3(c)).

ONTARIO ASSOCIATION OF POLICE SERVICES BOARDS

General

The Ontario Association of Police Services Boards (the "OAPSB") is an organization dedicated

to providing Ontario's section 31 and section 10 police services boards with training and

guidance in connection with the governance and statutory compliance requirements associated

with their police services oversight responsibilities. OAPSB governance and management
principles are set out in the OAPSB Policy Manual available on the OAPSB website
(https://oapsb.cal). Resources provided by the OAPSB to its membership include:

. OAPSB Section 10 Handbook

. OAPSB Resource Handbook for Police Services Board Secretaries

These documents are essential reading for all Board members

Zones

Under the OAPSB by-laws, member boards are organized into the following geographical
"Zones":

. Zone 1 (north-west)

. Zone 1A (north)

. Zone 2 (east)

. Zone 3 (central-east)

. Zone 4 (south-east)

. Zone 5 (central-west)

. Zone 6 (south-west)

Each Zone is comprised of member boards residing in that geographic area which hold periodic

(normally quarterly) Zone meetings. The purpose and mandate of the Zones is to provide a

forum for discussion, information sharing and education. The Board is a member of Zone 5.

9



Joint Meetings of Dufferin County Section 10 Police Services Boards

The section 10 boards in Dufferin County also have periodic meetings hosted by the boards in

rotation. Like the Zone meetings, the purpose and mandate of these joint meetings is to provide

a forum for discussion, collaboration and information sharing and education.

OF THE SO ITOR GENERA OF ONTARIO ( .,SOLGEN" - ERLYMINIS
COMMU SAFETY AND RRECTIONAL S RVICES)

SOLGEN is the Ministry in the Government of Ontario responsible under the PSA and other

legislation for public seturity, law enforcement and policing, emergency management,

co-rrectional and detention centres/jails and organizations such as the OPP'

Every police services board is assigned a Police Services Advisor to act as a liaison between

the boards and the Ministry on PSA matters.

B. COMMUNITY SAFETY AND WELL-BEING PLAN UNDER THE COMMUNITY

SAFETY AND POLICING ACT, 2019 (THE "CSPA")

ln March 2019, the Ontario Government passed the CSPA as part of the Comprehensive

Ontario police Services Act, 2019 to modernize policing and enhance community safety in the

province. The CSPA will, once fully proclaimed in force, replace the current PSA.

pursuant to the CSpA, municipal governments are required to develop and adopt Community

Safety and Well-Being plans 1;'CSWB Plans") by working in partnership with.a multi-sectoral

advisory committee. In June )ozl, Dufferin County Council and all 8 lowertier municipalities

(including Orangeville) adopted the Dufferin County Community Safety and Well-Being Plan

(2021-2024).

A copy of the Dufferin County CSWB Plan is attached as ffiffi'

C. OPP STRATEGIC PLAN, DETACHMENT ACTION PLAN, THE BOARD'S

BUSINESS PLAN AND POLICE SERVICES OBJECTIVES AND PRIORITIES

(PSA ParagraPh (10(9Xb))

Every three years the Opp develops its Strategic Plan establishing the OPP's commitments and

oulining the Opp's primary areas of strategic focus for the coming years. From the Strategic
plan Dds develop an "Actibn plan" establishing local police services objectives and priorities for

Dufferin County as a whole. Following the consultations and disclosures described below, the

Action plan, once adopted by a board, becomes that board's Business Plan as contemplated

under ASR s.30 and s.3Z and the OPP Agreement. Following the release of the three year

Action plan the Opp prepare and issue annualAction Plan Progress Reports. These reports are

different from, and in addition to, the DC Annual Report prepared under ASR s.31 and Policy

D3(q) and the OPP Annual Report prepared under PSA ss'17(4)'

pursuant to pSA paragraph 10(9Xb) and the OPP Agreement, the Board, in advising the DC

with respect to police Jervices in the Town, is required to "generally determine objectives and

priorities for police services, after consultation with the DC'

10



As described underASR s.30 and32, police services board policies must, in addition to

requiring consultations with their DCs, provide for board consultations with, and disclosure to,

their mu-nicipalities, school boards, community'organizations and groups, businesses and the

public in connection with the development of the Business Plan.

Board policies D3(p) and D3(r) outline the protocol for preparation and disclosure of the Board's

Business Plan in accordance with PSA paragraph 10(9Xb), ASR s.30 and s.32 and the OPP

Agreement.

The 2023-2025 OPP Strategic Plan is not yet available (as at Decl23). The current OPP

Strategic ptan (202Q-2022) bnd Dufferin County Action Plan (2020-202?):9l9ng with the

Board;s 2023 input into the 2023 Dufferin County Action Plan, qld the OPP Dufferin 2021 and

2022ActionPlanProgressReportsareattache<jasffi.lnadditionW
includes the latest Annual Report (2021) prepared by the DC pursuant to ASR s.31 (Board
poticy D3(q)). Finatly, for completeness, ffiffi includes the latest (2021) PSA s.17( )

OPP Annual Report.

D. OBJECTIVES, PRIORITIES AND GOVERNANCE OF THE BOARD (PSA

Paragraphs 1O(9Xa), (c), (d), (e) and (f) and ASR s'1-28 and 29-35)

To properly fulfill its role as a section 10 board, and its responsibilities under the PSA and ASR,

the Board desires to:

. maintain a general statement of the current objectives and priorities of the Board in

its oversight role; and
r establish/consolidate its governance principles, by-laws, protocols and local policies,

with respect to police services in the Town, in consultation, as appropriate, with the DC, the

Town and the public. These principles, by-laws, protocols and policies are to include best

practice governance principles and policies which relate to the Board's responsibilities as

described above in this document under PSA paragraphs 10(9)(a), (c), (d), (e) and (f) and the

Board's responsibilities set out in ASR sections 1-28 and 29-35.

ln particular, the Board is aware of its consultation and transparency commitments to the DC,

the Town and the public and recognizes that these commitments are essential to fulfilling its

mandate.

1. Statement of Board Objectives and Priorities

As the Town's independent representative in police services administration and

governance, the Board's job is to translate community values, needs and expectations

into measurable guidance for the police service.

2. By-Laws

ThefollowingBoardby-laws5areattacheaasW:

(a) By-law 001-2023 - General Procedures

5 revised to reflect the Boald's transition from PSA s.3l to s'10

1"1



(b) By-law OO2-2023 - Records Retention and Destruction

3. Policies/Protocols

The following Board policies/protocols are attached as

(a) Policy on Equal Opportunity, Discrimination And Workplace Harassment
(lncluding Performance Appraisal Standard)

(b) Policy on Election campaign work and PoliticalActivity
(c) Policy on Code of Conduct
(d) PolicY on Conflict of lnterest
(e) Policy on Board Member Training and Education
(0 Policy on Media Relations and Public Transparency
(g) Policy on Freedom of lnformation and Protection of Privacy
(h) Policy on Covid Vaccination (Suspended)
(i;' eoticy on Special Meeting and Assigned Work Remuneration/Expense

Reimbursement
0) Policy on Meetings Service Standards Guidelines

ii) poticy on Board Executive Assistant - Hiring, Job Description and Performance

Review Guidance
(l) policy on Detachment Commander Selection, Performance Review and Report

(includes Schedule 1 and Exhibit "A")

(m) Poticy on Complaints Procedures (PSA s.10(9). S.58, s.61 and s.64)/ASR s.31)

(n) Policy on Sharing Crime, Call and Public DisorderAnalysis (ASR s.13(2))

(o) Policy on Board's Compliance with ASR s.29

(p) Policy on Business Planning (ASR s.30 and s.32 and OPP Agreement)

(q) policy on Framework for Annual Reporting to the Board by the Detachment

Commander (ASR s.31)
(r) Policy on Protocol for lnformation Sharing (ASR s.s'32)
(s) Policy on Police Services Quality Assurance Process (ASR s.35)
(t) Policy on General Service Standards Guidelines
(r) poti.y on Board Evaluation of the Adequacy and Effectiveness of Police

Services (ASR s.37)
(v) Policy on Grant writing for community safety Programs

E. BOARD SERVICE STANDARDS GUIDELINES

To ensure that the Board is able to perform all of the tasks required in meeting its oversight

obligations and complying with its governance protocols in a timely and consistent manner year

ot y6"r the Board has-developed policies setting out service standards guidelines for its

meetings (see D311) above) and, more generally, for policy and special project compliance and

status reporting (see D3(t) above).

F. OTHER DOCUMENTS/RESOURCES

The following additional documents/resources are available (to Board members and,

other than confidential/in-camera materials, to the public) in relation to Board activities:

(a) Board Meeting Minutes

12



i. Regular Meetings - in-camera and public sessions (public minutes go to
Town Council and are posted on Board website); and

ii. Special ln-Camera Meetings
(b) Board Action Register
(c) Board Workplan
(d) October 1, 2020 Agreement for the Provision of Police Services under PSA s.10

(SOLGEN and Town)
(w) Archival Services Agreement dated September 15,2020 (to be read in

conjunction with By-law No. 002-2023 governing the retention and destruction
of Board records)

(e) oAPSB
i. Policy Manual - governance of the OAPSB
ii. Section 10 Handbook - a guide to help section 10 boards in the execution of

their governance responsibilities
iii. OAPSB Resource Handbook for Police Services Board Secretaries - a guide

to help staff support their board
(f) Zone 5 Meetings/Minutes
(g) Minutes of Joint Meetings of Dufferin County Police Service Boards
(h) Town Committee Policy (Board appointments)

G. APPLICABLE LEGISLATION/REGULATIONS

(a) PSA
(b) PSA Regulations, including

i. General- O. Reg. 268110
ii. ASR - O. Reg. 3/99
iii. Code of Conduct - O. Reg. 421197

Approved by the Board on September 19,2023

' ,/.4"(YL-
--/;;l---r-;1;

Todd Taylor - Ghair

lan McSweeney - Vice-Chair

13



Oranoeville Police ces Board Poli,cv

Business Planning

Policy No: D3(p)

Effective Date: September'19, 2023

Rescinds allother Policies and Procedures relating to this subject.

Whenever reference is made to "Detachment Gommander" ("DC"), the term is intended to include
the Ontario Provincial Police ("OPP") more generally to the extent the actual
responsibility/authority relating to the establishment of policies, procedures and processes lies at
more senior levels within OPP management or as otherwise may be required under the Police
Services Act and regulations (collectively the "PSA").

1. Policy Statement

1.1. Every three years the OPP develops its Strategic Plan establishing the OPP's commitments and

outlining the OPP's primary areas of strategic focus for the comingyears. From the Strategic Plan

DCs develop an "Action Plan" establishing local police services objectives and priorities,

1.2. Following the consultations and disclosures described below, the Action Plan, once adopted by a
board, becomes that board's Business Plan as contemplated under PSA O. Reg. 3i99 Adequacy and

Effectiveness of Police Services (the "Adequacy Standards Regulation" or.ASR") s.30 and s.32 and
the Octobe r 1 ,2020 Agreement for the Provision of Police Services under Section 10 of the Police
Services Act (the "PSA') between SOLGEN and the Town of Orangeville (the "OPP Agreement").

1 .3. Pursuant to paragraph 10(9Xb) of the PSA and the OPP Agreement, the Board, in advising the DU

with respect to police services in the Town, is required to "generally determine objectives and priorities

for police services, after consultation with the DC.

.4. As described under ASR s.30 and 32, police services board policies must, in addition to requiring
consultations with their DC, provide for board consultations with, and disclosure to, their
municipalities, school boards, community organizations and groups, businesses and the public in

connection with the development of the Business Plan.

'l ,5. This Policy and Policy D3(r) outline the protocol for preparation and disclosure of the Board's
Business Plan in accordance with paragraph 10(9Xb) of the PSA, ASR s.30 and s.32 and the OPP

Agreement.

2. Statutory Authority or References

1

2.1 . PSA paragraph 10(9Xb); ASR s.30 and s.32; OPP Agreement



3. Purpose

3.1. To comply with the PSA and ASR the Board is required to prepare a Business Plan at least once
every three years.

4. Scope

4.1. This Policy will apply to the DC, Board Members and the Executive Assistant in the conduct of their
duties.

5. Definitions

5.1. As defined herein,

6. Policy Guidelines

6.1 . ASR s.30 requires the Board to "prepare a Business Plan for its police force at least once every three
years" which, under ASR s.30(2), includes:

(a) the objectives, core business and functions of the police force, including how it will provide

adequate and effective police services;

(b) quantitative and qualitative performance objectives and indicators relating to:

(i) the police force's provision of community-based crime prevention initiatives, community patrol

and criminal investigation services;
(ii) community satisfaction with police services;
(iii) emergency calls for service;
(iv) violent crime and clearance rates for violent crime;
(v) property crime and clearance rates for property crime;
(vi) youth crime and clearance rates for youth crime;
(vii)police assistance to victims of crime and re-victimization rates, and
(viii) road safety;

(c) information technologY;

(d) resource planning; and

(e) police facilities,

6.2. ln addition to including the required content in the Business Plan prescribed under ASR s.30, ASR
s.32 requires the Board to:

(a) (ASR ss. 32(1)) - enter into a pgglggolwith Town Council that addresses:
(i) the dates by which the Business Plan shall be provided to Town Council; and

1ii; tne responsibility for making the Business Plan public, and the dates by which the Business

Plan must be made Public; and
(iii) if Town Council chooses, the joint determination, and participation in, the consultation

processes for the development of the Business Plan (see paragraph 7.3 below); and

(b) (ASR ss.32(2)) - consult with Town Council, and the school boards, community organizations and
groups, businesses and members of the public in the municipality it serves during the

development of its Business Plan'

6.3. With respect to ASR s.32, see also the Board's Protocol for lnformation Sharing Policy D3(r).

1



7. Business Plan Development

7 .1 . The Board, in partnership with the DG, will prepare a strategy for the development of the Business
Plan, consistent with the requirements of the ASR which includes:

9u,piness Plan.Contqnt

7 .2. The content of the Business Plan shall comply with the provisions of ASR s.30.

SuSi ness Plan 9onsult,?tjons

7 .3. ASR paragraph 32(1)(d) requires the Board to enter into a protocol with Town Council that provides, if

Town:Cor{noii cfroo.sei, the igjn!.-delgnnj and participation in the consultation processes for the
development of the Busine5s Plan. Town Council has decided to participate in the consultation
process, but not to require joint determination under ASR 32(1Xd). At the beginning of each Business

Plan cycle, the Board will share with Council for input, their plan for developing the Business Plan,

including community and stakeholder consultation and their plan as it relates specifically for
consultation with members of Council especially those not serving on the Board, all in accordance

with paragraph 7.4 below.

7.4. ASR s.32(2) provides that the Board must consult with Town Council, and the school boards,
community organizations and groups, businesses and members of the public in the municipality it

serves duiincihgdeygjopn,?ni of its Business Plan. ln compliance with ASR s.32(2), the Board shall:

(a) invite Town Council by website notifications to review the current Business Plan in effect as part of

the agenda for every public Board meeting throughout the year, and provide input to the Board on

suggested revisions and comments, either in writing, through the public delegation process, or
otherwise, for the Board to consider in developing the next Business Plan;

(b) invite schoolboards, community organizations and groups, businesses and members of the public

by website notifications to review the current Business Plan in effect as part of the agenda for
every public Board meeting throughout the year, and provide input to the Board on suggested
revisions and comments, either in writing or through the public delegation process, for the Board to

consider in developing the next Business Plan;

(c) participate in such Town Hall meetings as may be scheduled by Town Councilto discuss

community policing issues throughout the year;

(d) in consultation with the DC, develop a draft Business Plan to take effect on the expiry of the

current Business Plan;

(e) meet with Town Council at least 60 days prior to the Board meeting at which the next Business

Plan is to be considered for approval by the Board to obtain Council's input on the draft Business

Plan;

(f) post the draft Business Plan, as revised to include Council's input, on the Board's website;

(g) place the posted draft Business Plan on the agenda for the next public meeting of the Board and- 
invite school boards, community organizations and groups, businesses and members of the public

by website notifications to review the posted draft Business Plan and provide input to the Board

either in writing or through the public delegation process at such meeting; and

(h) at the first public meeting of the Board thereafter, the Board shall consider the Business Plan for
adoption having regard to all input received.

3



7,5. The protocol entered into between the Board and Town Council pursuant to ASR s.32 (see Board

lnformation Sharing Protocol), requires the Board to:

(a) provide to Town Council, through the office of the Town Clerk:' iij notice of any public meetingJ or other consultation processes regarding the preparation of the

Business Plan; and
(ii) a copy of the Business Plan no later than 30 days following its completion and approval by the

Board; and

(b) provide a copy of the Business Plan to the public, in either a hard-copy or digital format, no later

than 30 days following its release to Town Council.

7.6. This Policy requires compliance with the communication requirements described in paragraph 7.5

above.

L Review and Revision History

Approved by the Board on September 19, 2023

" ,/.'f"n{$/-
-7{;;---T;A

Todd Taylor - Chair

lan McSweeney - Vice-Chair

Confirmed

Mayor Lisa Post

of the Town of Orangeville

llii i i iiiiiii-:::ij i:f
#+t!dii1:t'i;f iLLi:i1Sli ru:.*#S.S;ir
;;:r:, tlf.-t:;t

,i:

A<-t,ry1
Town Clelld
Date signed

4

Uodated as part of the Board's governance refolrn plgjee!--Seotember 19,2023

: Dge,:nloe<' 4\ , arlA*3



Oran oev i'l Ie Po l.ices nriees Board Foliev
Protocol for Information Sharing

Policy No: D3(r)

Effective Date: September'19, 2023

Rescinds allother Policies and Procedures relating to this subject.

Whenever reference is made to "Detachment Commander" ("DC"), the term is intended to include the
Ontario Provincial Police ("OPP") more generally to the extent the actual responsibility/authority
relating to the establishment of policies, procedures and processes lies at more senior levels within
OPP management or as otherwise may be required under the Police Seryices Act and regulations
(collectively the "PSA").

1. Policy Statement

1.1 . The Board is required by Subsection 32(1) of Ontario Regulation 3/99, The Adequacy and
Effectiveness of Polrce Services Regulation (the "Adequacy Regulation" or "ASR'), to enter into a
protocol with the Town of Orangeville (the "Town") that addresses:

(a) the sharing of information with the Town, including the type of information and the frequency for
sharing this information;

(b) the dates by which the Board's Business Plan (ASR s.30) and DC's Annual Report (ASR s.31)
shall be provided to the Town;

(c) the responsibility for making the Board's Business Plan and DC's Annual Report public, and the
dates bywhich the Board's Business Plan and DC's Annual Report must be made public; and

(d) if the Town chooses, lointlv determining; and participating in, the consultation processes forthe
development of the Board's Business Plan"1

1.2. ln addition,

(a) ASR s.32(2) requires the Board to consult with Town Council, community school boards,
community organizations and groups, businesses and members of the public in the municipality it
serves during the development of the Board's Business Plan.

(b) The Board's Policy on Sharing Crime, Call and Public Disorder Analysis established pursuant to
ASR s.13(2) requires the DC to provide crime, call and public disorder analysis data and
information on crime trends (collectively "Crime lnformation")to the Board in the DC's Annual
Report, and periodically throughout the year at Board public meetings.

(c) The Board, in turn, shares the Crime lnfor:mation with Town Council, school boards, community
organizations and groups, businesses, and members of the public in the municipalily served by
the Dufferin Caunty Oetachmerit by posting:'the D0ts Annual Rgport on its website and by

1 Town Council has decided to participate in the consultation process, but not to require joint determination under ASR
32(1 Xd)



including periodic Crime lnformation in its public meetings agenda materials and minutes posted
on the Board's website

2. Statutory Authority or References

2.1 . ASR ss.13(2), s,31 and 32.

3. Purpose

3.1. The Board desires to enter into an information sharing protocolwith the Town to comply with ASR
s.32.

4. Scope

4.1. This Policy will apply to the DC, Board Members and the Executive Assistant in the conduct of their
duties.

5. ApplicableDefinitions

5.1 . As defined herein,

6. lnformation Sharing Protocol

6.1. As agreed by the Board and Town Council:

(a) The Executive Assistant and the Town Clerk shalljointly undertake to:
(i) create a schedule in December of each year of the dates, times, and locations of each

public meeting of the Board for the forthcoming year, and to circulate this schedule to
Board members and members of Town Council and to post the schedule on the Board's
website prior to January 1st;

(ii) circulate copies of the Board's public meeting agenda sheet on or before the Friday prior
to each such meeting to Board members and to members of Town Council; and

(iii) provide copies of the Board's public meeting minutes at the first meeting of Council
following the Board's approval of such minutes.

(b) The Board and the DC may host such public information sessions on the current policing issues
in the community as the Board deems necessary.

(c) The Board shall:

Re Business.Pfan (Psli'oy D3{il)
(i) provide to Town Council, through the office of the Town Clerk:

. notice of any public meetings or other consultation processes regarding the
preparation of the Business Plan; and

.. a copy of the Business Plan no later than 30 days following its completion and
approval by the Board;

(ii) provide a copy of the Business Plan to the public, in either a hard-copy or digital format, no
later than 30 days following its release to Town Council;

Re thq DC's Annual Repgrt,{Policv DQ(q))
(iii) provide the DC's Annual Report to Town Councilwithin 30 days of its receipt/approval by

the Board at a duly called meeting; and
(iv) make the DC's Annual Report public by posting the Report on the Board's website within

30 days following transmission of the Report by the Board to Town Council.

2



Rp erime I nfqmaiion { Pof icv, D3{,n)l
(v) share Ciime lnformation with Town Council, school boards, community organizations and

groups, businesses and members of the public by posting the DC's Annual Report on its
website and by including periodic Crime lnformation in its public meetings agenda
materials and minutes posted on the Board's website.

(d) This Protocol is subject to the provisions of PSA ss.41(1.1)2, and the provisions of the Municipal
Freedom of lnformation and Protection of Privacy Act.

7, Review and Revision History

Approved by the Board on September 19,2023

'74<v1*
-"6t--fqi:

Todd Taylor - Chair

Co

lan McSweeney - Vice-Chair

Mayor Lisa Post

of the Town of Orangeville

J',.r; i I

ii*ffi3;,Bill

Ac*, r"ct
Town ct#r
Date signeo: f)ecerr,ber &\, aob'3

2ss.+r(1.1; DespiteanyotherAct,achiefofpolice,orapersondesignatedbyhimorherforthepurposeofthissubsection,may
disclose personal information about an individual in accordance with the regulations.

3

Septembei 19,2023 Updated as pert of the Boar:dls governance reform proiect



Mary Lou Archer

From:
Sent:
To:

Taddeo, Rosa (SOLGEN) <Rosa.Taddeo@ontario.ca>

December 27, 2023 10:04 AM

lan McSweeney; Sprague, Duane (SOLGEN); Lisa Darling;Teschner, Ryan (SOLGEN);

Morris, Ramona (SOLGEN)

Todd Taylor; Lisa Post; Ken Krakar; Mary Lou Archer; Di Pasquale, Michael (oPP);

Sprague, Duane (SOLGEN); Lisa Darling;Teschner, Ryan (SOLGEN); Morris, Ramona

(soLGEN); Sahota, Jeeti (soLGEN); Haves, Lynne (SOLGEN); Lock, Jennifer (soLGEN);

Buzzell, Theresa (SOLGEN); Pronska, Karina (SOLGEN); Kourtalis, Lisa (SOLGEN);Terry,

Morgan (SOLGEN)

RE:Orangeville Police Services Board Governance Reform Project (Phase 1) - Board

Governance Framework Under the PSA

Cc:

Subject:

Hello,

Thank you for email regarding the Police Service Board Governance Reform Project and your flag of

Ministry next steps or potential extension measures to avoid unintended non-compliance.

The lnspectorate of policing - Office of the lnspector General has forwarded your email to the

appropriate area of SOLGEN - Public Safety Division (PSD):

Assistant Deputy Minister - Ken Weatherhill - Kenneth.Weatheri ll rOontario.ca

Executive Assistan t - Mahwesh Siddiqi - Mahwesh.Siddiqi@ontario.ca)

The lnspectorate encourages PSBs to solicit SOLGEN's PSD. ln addition, continue engagement with

OAPSB and designated Police Service Advisors to assist in facilitating responses/updates to any

questions or concerns.

Regards,

Rosa Taddeo (my pronouns are she/her)
A/Executive Assistant to the lnspector General (lG) of Policing
lnspectorate of Policing (lOP) | Ministry of the Solicitor General (SOLGEN)

Address: 25 Grosvenor St. - 1sth Floor - Toronto, ON M7A1 N8

Email: Rosa.Tadd ntario.ca
Business Telephone: 437-998-1 309

trnspectarult€
of Folicins

please advise if you have accommodation needs or require communication supports and/or alternate

formats.

NOTE: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attachments is confidential and

may be privileged, and is intended only for the use of the recipients named above. lf you have

1



received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately and delete this e-mail and any attachments
without copying, distributing or disclosing their contents.

From: lan McSweeney <imcsweeney@orangeville.ca>

Sent: Friday, December 22,2023 9:42 AM
To: Sprague, Duane (SOLGEN) <Duane.sprague@ontario.ca>; Lisa Darling <lisadarling@oapsb.ca>; Teschner,

Ryan (SOLGEN)<Ryan.Teschne12@ontario.ca>; Morris, Ramona (SOLGEN) <Ramona.Morris@ontario.ca>

Cc: Todd Taylor <ttaylor@orangeville.ca>; Lisa Post <lpost@orangeville.ca>; Ken Krakar

<kkrakar@orangeville.ca>; Mary Lou Archer <marcher@orangeville.ca>; Di Pasquale, Michael (OPP)

< M ichae l.DiPasq ua le @opp.ca>
Subject: Orangeville Police Services Board Governance Reform Project (Phase 1) - Board Governance Framework

Under the PSA

,.....- ctuiloN -- ExrEiNAf r:Mnri .'66 ciiikiin oj' F.6 tt6crr**t; upiess you'i'ac'bgpize the jender.

We have recentty compl.eted Phase 1 of our Board governance reform project to refl.ect PSA

comptiance and our take on best practices.

I am attaching FYI the new Orangevitte PoLice Services Board's PSA Governance Framework

memo without attachments. The attachments (by-taws, poticies etc.) are described in the memo

and are avaitabl.e upon request. We ptan to post the memo and attachments on the Board's

website in January and continue to make adjustments as required to reftect comptiance issues

that may arise ahead of the recentty announced Aprit 1,2024 CSPA proctamation date.

Phase 2 of this project (currentl,y underway) witt adapt our new governance framework to the

requirements of the CSPA and regutations promutgated thereunder.

Given the Aprit 1st timing (which currently incl,udes rottout and comptetion of mandatory board

member training, as weLl. as atL other CSPA requirements coming into force on that date) we, [ike

other boards, recognize the need to achieve comptiance and witt do so on a best-efforts

basis. Neverthetess, this wil.L be a daunting task, especial.ty for those boards whose governance

protocots may not currentty be futLy PSA comptiant or who may tack the resources to provide

necessary imptementation. Mandatory training, and supptementaI training provided by the

OAPSB, whiLe essentiat, may not be sufficient for many boards to become ful.ty compl.iant in the

short window remaining to Aprit 1st.

lf boards start to run out of runway in Q1 2024, hopefutty the Ministry wil.Lgive some thought to

forbearance or extension measures to avoid unintended non-comptiance despite best efforts in

the circumstances.

Happy Hotidays

lan McSweeney
Vice-Cha ir Orangevil.Le Potice Services Board

(416) 45e-7O25

2



WHEREAS the safety of our community and its members is of extreme importance to every Orangeville
resident, as well as to Orangeville Council and;

WHEREAS gender-based violence and intimate partner violence (lPV), often referred to as domestic
violence, means any use of physical or sexual force, actual or threatened in an intimate relationship,
incf uding emotional and/or psychological abuse or harassing behaviour; and

WHEREAS on August 1.6rh,2023, Justice Minister Arif Virani described gender-based violence as "an

epidemic" in the federal government's formal response to a coroner's inquest, also stating that his
government is committed to ending the gender-based violence epidemic "in all its forms, and is working
to address any gaps in the Criminal Code to ensure a robust justice system response"; and

WHEREAS by declaring gender-based violence and intimate partner violence an epidemic, the Town of
Orangeville can join the growing number of municipalities and regions in demanding action from all

levels of government to address this growing epidemic; and

WHEREAS the incidences of gender-based violence and intimate partner violence have increased
exponentially throughout the COVID-19 pandemic and has not decreased, while funding to provide the
growing demand of services and support for victims and survivors has not kept pace;

BE IT RESOLVED THAT:

1. The Town of Orangeville officially declare intimate-partner violence an epidemic, as per

recommendation #1from the Culleton, Kuzyk, and Warmerdam (CKW) lnquest; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT

2. The Town of Orangeville recommends that gender-based violence and intimate partner violence
be declared an epidemic in the Province of Ontario; and

3. That the Town of Orangeville requests that the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM), the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), and all municipalities and regions in Ontario
declare gender-based violence and intimate partner violence an epidemic; and

4. That the Town of Orangeville requests that the provincial and federal governments enact the
additional 85 recommendations from the CKW lnquest, which provides a roadmap to
preventing intimate partner violence from escalating to femicide; and

5. That the Town of Orangeville requests that the federal government starts this enactment by
adding the word "femicide" as a term to the Criminal Code of Canada; and

6. That the Town of Orangeville requests that the provincial and federal governments provide the
necessary support to municipalities, regions, and their emergency and social services to
meaningfully address the gender-based violence and intimate partner violence epidemic; and

7. That the Acting Clerk be directed to send a copy of this motion to the County of Dufferin, the
Honourable Premier of Ontario, Doug Ford, The Right Honourable Prime Minister of Canada,

Justin Trudeau, Members of Parliament, Members of Provincial Parliament, the United Nations,
and all Ontario Municipalities.



ORANGEVILLE POLICE SERVICES
BOARD

c/o Town of Orangeville - 87 Broadway, Orangeville LgW lKl Telephone:
(519) 941-5650 Fax: (519)940-8275

chair T. Taylor ' vice'chair I. Mcsweenel o l' Post o K' Krakar

lDatel

Dear {Commu nity Partner},

We are excited today to contact you regarding our community's police service, the Dufferin

Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police and its oversight body, the Orangeville Police

Services Board. We would like to introduce ourselves and encourage you to participate in our

community awareness initiative.

Our Board and detachment are committed to working with the community to promote safety

and security for all residents of Orangeville and Dufferin County and our visitors' We believe

that effective policing requires strong partnerships with community organizations, local

businesses, and individual community members, and we are committed to building and

maintaining these relationships.

As part of this commitment, we would like to first introduce you to our Community Liaison

Officeri Constable Andrew Fines. Andrew is responsible for liaising with community groups and

organizations, and for helping to facilitate communication between police services and the

public. He is dedicated to building relationships with community members and is always

available to answer questions or to address concerns'

We would also like to introduce you to Dufferin's new Detachment Commander, lnspector Mike

Di pasquale. Mike is assisted in his Dufferin County duties by Staff Sergeants John Buligan and

Corrie Trewartha. The Command Team at Dufferin Detachment are committed to ensuring that

the detachment operates efficiently and effectively, and to building positive relationships that

encourage open dialogue with community partners'

Finally, we would like to introduce you to our incredible police services Auxiliary Unit who are

available to support community events and initiatives. Our Auxiliary Unit is comprised of

dedicated community members who volunteer their time to assist with security and safety for

community activities. lf you are interested in having the support of our Auxiliary Officers at your

event, please contact Constable Fines and he would be happy to coordinate with you.



Our Board is made up of community members who provide oversight and guidance to the

detachment in accordance with the Police Services Acf. We are committed to ensuring that the

police service meets the needs of the community while promoting transparency and

accountability. For more information about Board members, responsibilities and activities

please visit our website at:

https://wwworangeville.ca/en/town-hall/orangeville-police-services-board.aspx

We believe that open communication and collaboration with our community partners are key to

providing effective police services, oversight, and public transparency. We are committed to

working together with you to make Dufferin County a safe and vibrant place to visit, live, work,

and raise a family.

ln particular, we would like to invite you to attend any of our regular public Board meetings,

either in person or electronically, and present to the Board on policing issues that impact your

organization or initiatives your organization would like to bring to our attention. lf you are

interested in making a presentation, please contact the Board Executive Assistant Mary Lou

Archer at marcher@orangeville.ca.

lf you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. We look forward to working

with you.

Sincerely,

The Orangeville Police Services Board

Chair,

Vice-Chair,

Member,
Member,
Exec. Asst.,

Todd Taylor -

lan McSweeney -

Ken Krakar -

Lisa Post -

Mary Lou Archer -

ttayl o r@ o ra n gevi I I e. ca

imcsweeney@o ra n gevi lle.ca

kkra ka r@ora n gevi I le.ca

lpost@orangeville.ca
m a rch er@ora n gevi I le.ca

Dufferin OPP

Commander, Dufferin Detach ment
lnsp. Mike Di Pasquale- Michael.dipasquale@opp.ca

2



Orangeville noise bylaw will address
modified mufflers

https://www.thespec.com/news lcanadalorangeville-noise-bylaw-will-address-modified-
m uff I e rs/a rtic I e_b34 213 4e -'lb2 8 - 5 1 1 0 - 8dc b - b 9 2f ee3 65abc. htm I

Home/ News/ Canada

CANADA

Deputy Mayor Todd Taylorwants modified mufflers on vehicles to be addressed in the town's new noise

bylaw.

By James Matthews, Local Journa I ism I nitiative Reporter Orangevil le Citizen

Dec 1 7, 2023

Deputy Mayor Todd Taylor wants modified mufflers on vehicles to be addressed in the
town's new noise bylaw.

Late-night rackets from those souped-up vehicles have been a complaint of residents
for some time.

Taylor said it's been an on-going issue. The current bylaw; that was adopted in1996,
doesn't pointedly address noise created by modified mufflers.

Given the bylaw's age, steps were taken to update the current legislation.

Municipal staff were asked in December 2022 to review the town's noise bylaw.

Staff considered a number of issues during the development of the proposed amended
noise bylaw.

Staff ensured an administrative framework that creates regulations to control and
prevent noise disturbances; a consistent approach with the regulations set out in the
town's regulatory by-laws; and a comprehensive review of best practices of
surrounding municipalities'noise bylaws and relevant legislation such as the
Municipal Act and Highway Traffic Act.



As part of the bylaw review process, staff incorporated a clause to enable bylaw
enforcement offrcers the ability to address vehicle-related noise concerns on private
property.

But any noise violations such as squealing of tires, racing, engine and muffler noise
from motor vehicles on a highway are police matters and should be addressed under
the Highway Traffic Act.

The proposed noise bylaw aims to strike a balance between respecting property
owners'rights and ensuring that the town continues to be a safe, inclusive, and
enjoyable communiry for all residents.

"I would've preferred and would hope ... that modified mufflers were specifically
called out here in a very loud fashion because they're also loud," Taylor said. "I just
don't see it here in the way that I thought I would see it."

Chris Moore, the town's acting general manager of corporate services, said there's no

intention to be covert.

"We could be specific," he said, and added that particular mention of modified
mufflers could be included to modernize the bylaw.

Taylor said a "loud citizens group" initiated the call for change to the noise bylaw.

"For us to not have some sort of line like that, very specific, would be a failure on our
part," Taylor said. "I appreciate you taking a look atthat."

-30-

The Canadian Press. All rights reserved.

Read more about

REPORTAN ERROR ,OURNAtI STIC STANDARDS ABOUTTHE SPEC



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public
Session) Meeting

Location: - Electronic Participation Conducted Online via Microsoft Teams & in person

at Town Council Chambers

Conference lD: 682 311 813#

Telephone No: 1-289-801 -5774

Date/Time: - Tuesday, Nov. 21,2023, at 5:00 p.m

Present: Ghair T. Taylor
Vice-Ghair l. McSweeney
Member Lisa Post
Member K. Krakar (through Microsoft Teams)
Executive Assistant M. Archer
lnspector Di Pasquale - Dufferin OPP Detachment Gommander
(through Microsoft Teams)
Detective Sergeant Chafic Harris (through Microsoft Teams)
Tabitha Wells - Gommunications Coordinator, Town of Orangeville

Minutes

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 5:00 p.m

1.1 Welcome to new lnspector Mike Di Pasquale. lnspector Di Pasquale began his

career with the Ontario Provincial Police in 2002 and has worked frontline law

enforcement roles at Nottawasaga Detachment, Port Credit Detachment,

Aurora Detachment, Toronto Detachment, aS well as on the HSD Highway

Enforcement Team. Following promotion to the rank of lnspector in May of
2021, he was assigned as the Commander to Queen's Park Detachment.

2. Disclosures of (Direct or lndirect) Pecuniary lnterest and
Preliminary Matters

None



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

3. Approval of Agenda

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the Nov. 21 ,2023,
Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting.

Moved by: Member Krakar
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried

4. ln-Camera Meeting (Board plus invited guests only)

Recommendation: Convene into ln-Camera Session.

Motion that at 4:01 p.m. the Board convene into the ln-Camera Session of this meeting
under Part lll, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act.

5. Public Session

Recommendation: Convene into Public Session.

Motion that at 5:03 p.m. the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this meeting

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

Note: ltem f 5 was discussed first.

6. lnspector Di Pasquale to present, (see attached OPP Orangeville
PSB Q3 Report). lnspector Di Pasquale will also provide an update
on the following topics.

o lnspector Di Pasquale presented the OPP Q3 Report. He advised the
members of Dufferin Detachment are working hard to ensure the safety and
security of our community and mentioned some of the following units and
initiatives:

o Traffic unit is using the Black Cat Speed Enforcement technology and

are striving for 100% compliance to posted speed limits.
o RIDE - 2417 - 365 days of the year
o Mobile Crisis Response Team
o Foot Patrol
o Auxiliary Officer Program

. Chair Taylor inquired about the 4 officer conduct complaints listed in the Q3
report. lnspector Di Pasquale advised that they occurred prior to him coming

2



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

to the Dufferin Detachment and he would need to review them to provide

further information to the Board.

Chair Taylor also inquired about the increase in the following types of
occurrences compared to the same period last year:

o Assaults
o Break & Enters
o Trespassing
o Mental Health

lnspector Di Pasquale advised he couldn't comment on the increases without

doing further review of the statistics as this is the Q3 report that represents

data prior to his arrival at the Dufferin Detachment. He felt that the increase in

Mental Support occurrences is as a result of the increase in interaction and

support provided by the MCRT Team

6.1 Status update on OPP Strategic Plan and Dufferin Action Plan see

item 6.1 of the Sept. 19123 Regular (Public Session) Board meeting

minutes.

. lnspector Di Pasquale advised that there is no date for the expected release

of the OPP 2023-2025 Strategic Plan at this time.

6.2 Status update on Dufferin Action Plan - see item 6.2 of the Sept.

19123 Regular (Public Session) Board meeting minutes (OPSB

Business Plan/Action Plan to be considered by the Board per

Adequacy Standards Regulation s.30).

. lnspector Di Pasquale advised that his team is continuing to work on the

initiatives identified in the current Dufferin Action Plan.

. Vice-Chair Mcsweeney advised that the Board had provided lnspector Ward

with 2023 input on the Dufferin Action Plan and that currently the following is

included in the Schedule B to the Board's Governance Memo:

o 2020-2022 OPP Strategic Plan (every three years);

o 2020-2022 Dufferin Action Plan/Board Business Plan (every three

Years);

o 2023 Board inPut to Action Plan;

o 2021 Dufferin OPP Action Plan Progress Report (2022 report yet to be

released)

a

3



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

6.3 Coffee with a Cop - (see attached ad "Coffee with a Cop" and

picture with Vice-Chair Mcsweeney and Dufferin Detachment

Senior Officers).

o lnspector Di Pasquale advised that this was a positive event with great

engagement. lt was very well received by the public and the OPP will repeat

this initiative and will be mindful of engaging more of the public by planning

events in the evening or weekends.

. Chair Taylor advised more members of the Board would like to participate

and asked if there could be more notice given of future events.

6.4 Operation lmpact - (see attached email Operations lmpact Oct. 6-9)

. Operation lmpacf is a public awareness campaign that takes place each

Thanksgiving weekend. This campaign focuses on education and

enforcement of impaired driving due to alcohol, drugs and fatigue, aggressive

driving, distracted driving and the use of seat belts and child car seats.

Members of the Dufferin Detachment were out there on the Thanksgiving

weekend to keep members of the public safe through enforcement and

education.

o The Festive Ride Programwas kicked off November'16'

G.5 Community Street Crime Unit Presentation - Detective Sergeant

Chafic Harris will present - see presentation circulated via email

prior to meeting.

. Detective Sergeant Harris provided a very informative presentation on the

activities of the Dufferin Street Crime Unit.

Board Review and Discussion:

. lnspector Di Pasquale and Chair Taylor provided the Board with an update on

the above outlined toPics.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above materials, presentations and updates.

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

7. Grant Update - Executive Assistant Archer to provide update on

current grants.

4



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

7.1 Mobile Crisis Response Team (MCRT) Enhancement Grant
2023- 2024. (See attached email MCRT Enhancement Grant)
Mary Lou Archer facilitated application of this grant on behalf of
the OPP. Application was made on June 30,2023, to receive
funds to support the salaries of both a fulltime and part-time
crisis nurses on the MCRT team. On Oct. 6,2023, email
notification was received advising an allocation of $207,850.64
in 2023-24, has been approved.

o Ms. Archer advised that the approved funds have not yet been
received in relation to this grant and she will follow-up with
SOLGEN contact to determine when we may expect to receive the
Transfer Payment Agreement and funds related to this grant.

7.2 Community Safety and Policing Grant, payment notification
of CSP grant was received for $112,308.09. (See attached
email "payment notification" and "TPON").

. Ms. Archer advised that the Year 2 lnterim Report was completed in
October and subsequently the next installment of the grant was
received. Ms. Archer highlighted that in the Year 2 lnterim Period,
77% of persons in crisis were diverted from the Emergency Dept.
and connected to the appropriate community supports as result of
the great work being done by the Mobile Crisis Response Team.

7.3 Grant Application Policy - To ensure institutional memory
Exec. Assistant Archer prepared a policy that can become a
governance document in the future. (See attached policy -
Grant Writing for Community Safety Programs - Policy No:
D3(v))

Board review and Discussion:

Vice-Chair McSweeney advised he has made some revisions to the
draft and will finalize the draft with Ms. Archer and then re-circulate
to Board Members via email for their comments/approval.

a

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above updates from 7.1 through to 7.3

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Post

5



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

All in favour Carried

8. Review Post- September 19, 2023, and Pre-November 21,2023,
Meeting Service Standards (Vice-Chair McSweeney to lead - see
attached September 2023 and November 2023 Service Standards)

Board Review and Discussion:

Report on post-September 19,2023, meeting and pre-November 21,2023, meeting
Service Standards.

Chair Taylor advised that the Service Standards for both September
and November had been complied with 100%.

a

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above attachments and reports

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

9. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration (claims attached)
per the Board's Special Meeting and Assigned Work
Remuneration/Expense Reimbursement Policy - Remuneration
Approval

Board Review and Discussion:

Total Special Remuneration Claims Submitted (9t,765.00)

. October 10, 2023, Meeting with OPP to review Orangeville PSB Governance
Project. - Vice-Chair McSweeney and Executive Asst. Archer ($2001

. October 17,2023, Meeting with Orangeville CAO, David Smith to review
Orangeville PSB Governance Project - Chair Taylor, Vice-Chair McSweeney
and Executive Asst. Archer ($3001

. October 18, 2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice -
Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair McSweeney
($1001

6



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

October 25,2023, Police Services Board Members Gommunity of Practice -
Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair McSweeney
($1001

a

a

. November 1 ,2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice
- Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair
McSweeney ($100)

. November 8, 2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice
- Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair
McSweeney ($100)

. November 15, 2023, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice
- Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Ghair
McSweeney ($100)

. November 17,2023, Joint Meeting of the Dufferin County s. 10 Police
Services Boards - Vice-Chair McSweeney ($1001

o Timesheet from Executive Assistant Archer - Oct. 31, 2023 -for focused
work on the GSP Grant - Yr. 2 lnterim report and writing policy grant
writing ($665.00)

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board approve the above special remuneration claims/timesheet and
direct the Executive Assistant to submit same to the Town for payment.

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried

10. Zone 5 Sept 12123 meeting review (see attached word docs -
Sept. 12,2023, Minutes, Zone 5 directory, - revised Sept. 18, 2023,
Agenda Dec. 12, PDF lnspector General Presentation) - Vice Chair
McSweeney to provide update.

Board Review and Discussion:

Vice-Chair McSweeney advised that he would be attending the
Dec. 12, Zone 5 meeting. Chair Taylor advised that in relation to
item 6.2 on the Dec agenda (ProvincialAppointees) he would like to
hear more about; the terms of provincial appointments, the time for
vacant appointments to be filled and performance reviews of the
provincial appointments.

7

Recommendation



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair McSweeney and the above
documents.

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Post

All in favour Carried

11. Action Register Update (see attachment - PSB Action Register
as of 31OCT23)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attachment.

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Vice-Chair McSweeney

All in favour Carried

12. Section 10 Board Governance Framework Reform Project - Vice
- Ghair McSweeney will provide an update on the following:
Phase 1

12.1 Meeting with Town CAO, David Smith on (see attached Minutes of
Review of Board Policies D3(p) (Business Planning) and D3(r)
(lnformation Sharing) with David Smith 17OCT23|

12.1.'t David Smith to provide Council with recommendations
relating to the Boardns request that Gouncil co-sign Board
Policies D3(p) and D3(r).

12.2 Consultation with OPP on Board Policies (see attached Minutes from
Gonsultation with OPP re Board Policies 10OCT23)

12.3 Revised Policy D3(t) Board General Service Standards Guideline and
Annual Workplan (see attached Policy D3(t) and Appendix A - Annual
Workplan).

12.4 New Policy D3(v) Grant Writing Policy see attached D3(v) policy.

12.5 PSB Logo Revision for consideration in conjunction with the
expected April 2024 CSPA Regulations in force date (See attached
OPP Detachment Logo Mock-up)

Phase 2 - Update on CSPA compliance revisions due by April 2024

Board Review and Discussion: Vice-Chair McSweeney reported as follows:

8



Phase 1

PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

o Final review by Vice-Chair and EA to catch format errors and typos etc.
plus add attachments and to revise based on input as per 3 below.

o Town Council to review Board policies:
. Business Planning (D3(p)).
. Framework for Annual Reporting to the Board by the Detachment

Commander (D3(q)); and
. Protocol for lnformation Sharing (D3(0).

o Council designate (David Smith) prepared a report to Council following his
Oct 17 , 2023 meeting with Board members per item 12.1 above and
Council is scheduled to consider the report at its December 11,2023
meeting.

o Vice-Chair McSweeney advised that he has had an open dialogue with the
OPP in the development of these policies under item 12.2 and
understands that the OPP does not want to be an active participant in
policies that are exclusive to the Board's jurisdiction. Nevertheless, it is
recognized that the Board and the Detachment Commander (OPP) have
an ongoing collaborative relationship.

o Board continues work on service standards (D3(t)) implementation/work
plan per item 12.3 above. Vice-Chair McSweeney advised that he would
work with Executive Assistant Archer to finalize drafts of service standards
(D3(0) implementation/work plan and recirculate to Board Members via
email for approval- currently awaiting final member comments.

o New Policy D3(v) Grant Writing Policy in item 12.4 being finalized per item
7.3 above,

o Upon completion of items 12.1. 12.2, 12.3 and 12.4 above, Vice-Chair
McSweeney to roll out to OAPsB/Ministry/other interested boardslZone 5
as Orangeville's best practices police service oversight governance model
under the current PSA.

o 12.5 Orangeville Police Service Board Logo - The Board reviewed the
mockup of a proposed Orangeville OPP Detachment Board logo circulated
by Vice-Chair McSweeney. Member Krakar wondered if the "OPP" logo
could be used in the centre of the logo instead of "O.P.P". Vice-Chair
McSweeney advised he would determine if there are any proprietary
concerns and report back at the January meeting.

o Per Policy D3(f) Board to decide what gets posted on Board website for
increased public transparency - see item 13 below.

Begin the work to revise the Governance Framework to reflect the new
CSPA and regulations expected to come into force in April 2024 - note the
ORR website contains the CSPA legislation and all regulations released to

I

Phase 2

o



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

date for public information/consultation. Vice-Chair McSweeney advised
that work was well underway to make these revisions to be brought back
to the Board for consideration prior to April2024.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above documents and update from Vice-Chair
McSweeney as well as next steps described above.

Motion that the Board receive the above updates.

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

13. Board Website Gontent

Board Review and Discussion:

The Board to discuss posting the following website content in addition to that currently
posted:

Board Transparency Directive - All Board governance material, including by-laws,
memos, policies, and protocols, except to the extent any such material may from
time to time be determined by the Board to be confidential/privileged or contain
sensitive in-camera information.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board adopt the above Transparency Directive as Board policy and
authorize Vice-Chair McSweeney and Executive Assistant Archer to meet with Tabitha
Wells to discuss website content and layout and report back to the Board at the January
meeting.

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

14. Report from ln-Camera Session

Board Review and Discussion: Report on:

Board of Education Trustee discussion -
o Chair Taylor advised that the Trustee position is currently vacant for

Orangeville and in January the appointment process will commence, and
this will be brought back on the January agenda.

o

a

10



a

a

PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

OPP Transition Contract -

o Chair Taylor advised the results of the transition contract will be released
as part of the Town of Orangeville budget process in the coming weeks.

Board Appointments -
o Vice-Chair McSweeney advised that it is unlikely that vacancy will be filled

before April2024 when the Board's provincial appointees under the new
Orangeville OPP Detachment Board be reduced from 2 to 1.

o Under the new Orangeville OPP Detachment Board, the Board's
community appointees will be increased from 1 to 3 effective in April 2024
and the Board will need to fill 2 new community appointee positions.

. Proposed timing early 2024 ad posting for April 2024
implementation by Council.

. Revised public notice has been prepared.
Community lssues

o 3'd Ave -. Member Post advised that herself and lnspector Di Pasquale met
with the resident and the outcome was very positive. The resident
felt that her concerns were heard and understood. lnspector Di

Pasquale advised her how to best report any future concerns and
what to expect in response.

o Project Lifesaver -. Thanks to input from involved Orangeville residents, the Dufferin
OPP in partnership with Caledon Meals on Wheels and Orangeville
Lions Club is now offering Project Lifesaver for residents of Dufferin
County. Project Lifesaver uses a wrist device and GPS monitor to
help locate those who may potentially go missing, including people
with autism, dementia, and other health issues.

o Rotary Park
. Chair Taylor advised he had received safety concerns from

community members about Rotary Park. This information was
addressed by the OPP and there are not further concerns at this
time.

o ODSS Concerns of Noel Ramsey -
' Chair Taylor advised the concerns raised are being addressed by

Town Bylaw. lnspector Di Pasquale advised that subject to calls for
service and other proactive patrol asks, the Orangeville and Traffic
Unit officers will monitor for HTA violations. He requested the time
of the ongoing concerns and Chair Taylor advised at student pick-
up time between 2:50 p.m. and 3:10 p,m.

o Townline concerns -. Chair Taylor advised the concerns have diminished. lnspector Di

Pasquale advised that he hasn't been made aware of any recent
issues and the OPP will continue to monitor this situation.

o Mental Health issues -

11



Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above updates

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

15. PSB Website Review - Tabitha Wells, Gommunications
Coordinator with the Town of Orangeville provided an update on
discussions with M. Archer and next steps with the website.

PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Member Post advised that at the AMO conference this past
summer an Orangeville delegation met with Minister Tibollo, and he
indicated that he would be willing to attend a round table discussion
in our community around mental health resources with our
community partners. The Minister had indicated initially that he
would meet with the delegation in October, but nothing has been
confirmed yet. Member Post will continue to try and get a meeting
with the Minister. The delegation will be advocating for more
Mental Health Resources for Dufferin such as:

o

o Dedicated funding for resources and not having to
rely on grant funds,

o Mobile Mental Health Unit to service rural areas,
o Dedicated Mental Health beds at Headwaters

Healthcare Centre
o Funding for a second full-time OPP officer dedicated

to Mental Health
Orangeville Bypass speeding -. Chair Taylor asked lnspector Di Pasquale if there could be focused

enforcement in the area on the bypass between Townline and Hwy.
9.

. Member Post advised that she spoke to Scott Burns, the Manager
of Public Works at Dufferin County about these concerns. Mr.

Burns advised the County is going to be undertaking a full review of
this road over the next year which will look at traffic patterns and
volumes, speed, road width, etc. and will recommend changes that
could resolve the concerns. He also advised that any changes to
speeds at intersections has to go through MTO.

. lnspector Di Pasquale advised he would make his traffic unit aware
of this concern and encourages the public to use the online
reporting system to report any concerns.

12



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Board Review and Discussion

Ms. Wells spoke to the following:
o the reorganization of the minutes/agendas on the web page showing

current year and providing links for 2 years of archived minutes. She

asked how many years of archived minutes the Board wanted to make

available and was advised lo 2021.
o the new picture of the Board Members will be highlighted at the top of the

page and that the new individual pictures of Members will be posted and

when clicked on their biography will be outlined.
o Demonstrated that policies/bylaws could be set up with similar structure to

the way the Town Water Works page is set up making it easy to access
the specific policy you are looking for. Member Post indicated that set-up

could work well for this purPose.

o Asked the Board to consider what they might want to consider for the
News feed - Board initiatives or community events the OPP are involved
in.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Ms. Wells and authorize Vice-Chair
Mcsweeney and Ms. Archer to meet with Ms. Wells having in mind the Board's

Transparency Directive and determine next steps and report back to the Board at the

January meeting.

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

16. August 21123 Creelman delegation to AG - as a follow-up to item
number 14 on the Sept. 19, 2023, Regular Public minutes. Update to
be provided by Vice- Chair McSweeney - (see attached - Letter
Supporting Creelman AG Delegation, Delegation to AG, Attorney
General, POA Set Fines, MTO, ASE & Road Safety)

Board Review and Discussion:

. Vice-Chair Mcsweeney advised that since the original letter from Mayor

Creelman there has been additional correspondence. The initial letter supporting

Creelman has been drafted but may need revision which Vice-Chair McSweeney

undertook to do and recirculate.

Recommendation:

a

13



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Motion that the Board receive the above letter and authorize Vice-Chair McSweeney to
review the letter and revise if appropriate in relation to the additional correspondence.
Ms. Archer will send out the letter to the Ministry of the Attorney General once
completed by Vice-Chair McSweeney.

Moved by: Chair Taylor
Seconded by: Member Post

All in favour Carried

17, False Alarm Reporting - (see attached 4 - false alarm word docs.
Alarms Sept. 1 - 15 2023, Alarms Sept. 16 - 30,2023 (sorted by
loc.), Alarms Oct. 1 '15 2023, Alarms Oct. 16-31 ,2023.

Board Review and Discussion:

Chair Taylor expressed concern about the repeat alarms at some locations.
Mayor Post advised that we should look at more recent alarm activity to
determine if they continue to be a problem.

Ms. Archer advised that she receives the alarm reports from the OPP twice a
month and forurards them to Town Bylaw who follow-up with any repeat
offenders,

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above reports and Chair Taylor will follow-up with
Town Bylaw where appropriate on any repeat offenders.

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Post

All in favour Carried

18. Mandatory Police Services Board Training - Vice Chair
McSweeney to provide update (see attached email "fwd. OAPSB
Training Gommunity of Practice" and OAPSB response from Vice-
Chair McSweeney "re OAPSB Training Community of Practice")

Board Review and Discussion

Under the CSPA, training is mandatory for all policing boards. Vice-Chair McSweeney
is part of an ad hoc committee assisting SOLGEN in developing the mandatory training
modules expected to be rolled out in early 2024. ln addition to the mandatory training
modules, the OAPSB is expected to develop supplemental training resources.

o

a

14



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Vice-Chair McSweeney advised that the above committee has had 6 meetings
developing an outline for the training modules. The goal is to have B training
modules. The modules are expected to be ready for early 2024. They will take
approximately B hrs. to complete.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update provided by Vice-Chair McSweeney

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

19. Joint Dufferin County Section 10 Police Services Boards
Meeting - November 17 , 2023 - Vice - Chair McSweeney to report
on. (See attached Nov. 17_23 Joint PSB Agenda Package)

Board Review and Discussion

Vice-Chair McSweeney advised the next meeting will be hosted by Amaranth
Township. He expects that there will be discussions on the funding for OPP
Detachment Boards.

Recommendation

Motion that the Board receive the attached agenda and the report from Vice-Chair
McSweeney.

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

20. Community Awareness lnitiative (see item 6 of June 21,2023,
Regular ln-Camera Meeting Minutes) - Ghair Taylor to provide
update on the following next steps:

Board Review and Discussion

Proposed Action
. Posting of content of letter on the OPSB website
. Add contact details to our full list of community partners
. Finalize priority list of community partners (add the Headwaters Health Centre to

our priority list)

a

15



psB Regular (Public session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Send the letter to all those on our full list and prioritize public meeting
presentations by respondents according to our priority list

Chair Taylor and Member Post will bring forward to a Council meeting to raise

public awareness.

Recommendation:

Motion that the above update be received, and that Ms. Archer prepare a shareable

excel contact list of community partners and each Board member will assist in
populating it with appropriate contact information'

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour Carried

21. Approval of Public Session Meeting Minutes (see attached Sept.

19-2021 Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular
(Public Session) Meeting held on Sept. 19,2023, be approved.

Moved by: Vice-Chair McSweeney
Seconded by: Member Krakar

a

o

All in favour

22. Question Period

None

23. Presentations

Item 6.5 and ltem 15 above

24. Delegations

None

25. Correspondence

Carried

16



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

None

26. Reports

None

27. New Business

28. Adjournment

Recommendation:

Motion that the meeting be adjourned at 4:10 p.m

Moved by: Member Post
Seconded by: Member Krakar

All in favour

o

a

OAPSB - CSPA Summit - February 27-28,2024.
o Ms. Archer will circulate the details of the CPSA Summit to Board

members. Board members will advise if they are available to attend.

Orangeville Police Services Board meeting dates for 2024
o Ms. Archer was advised to set the schedule for 2024 based on the 3'd

Tuesday of the month and circulate those dates to the OPP and send
out meeting invitations to the Board members and lnspector Di

Pasquale and appropriate town staff. Unless otherwise announced, the
meetings will be in Orangeville Council Chambers and will be hybrid

meetings where members, guests and the public can join virtually if
they choose. The ln-Camera sessions will commence at 4:00 p.m. and
public sessions at 5:00 p.m. unless othenvise announced. Based on

the above lhe 2024 meeting schedule will be as follows:

2024

Jan 16

Mar. 19

May 21

Jun 18

Sept. 17

Nov. 19

Carried

17



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Minutes November 21,2023

Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Regular (Public Session) Meeting - January 16,
2024, at 5:00 p.m.

. /"Ar
v&

Todd Taylor - Chair

Vw/*"
Mary Lou Archer - Board Executive Assistant

18


	15. Zone 5 Documents
	16. Action Register as of Jan. 3. 2024
	17.1 PSB Logo Draft
	17.3 All Chief Memo 23-0085
	17.4 Board Governance Framework Project - Documents
	17.5 OPSB Governance Reform Project (Phase 1)
	21. Community Awareess Initiative
	22. Town of Orangeville Noise Bylaw Update - Hamilton Spectator Article
	23. Nov. 21_2023 Public Meeting Minutes



